
 
 
 
 
 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

January 18, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 Six Mile Creek  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
www.SixMileCreekCDD.com 

              
  

January 11, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District will be held Wednesday, January 18, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf 
Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
 
  B. Election of Officers, 2023-03 
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the November 16, 2022 Meeting 
 
 V. Matters Related to Series 2022 Bonds  
 
 VI. Consideration of Invoice from Basham & Lucas Design Group for Reverie 
 
 VII. Consideration of Construction Proposals for Amenity Center Expansion 
 
 VIII. Consideration of Proposal to Resurface Pickelball Court 
 
 IX. Ratification of Lump Sum Relocation Agreement with FPL for TrailMark Phase 10 
 
 X. Ratification of Underground Electric Service Agreement with FPL for TrailMark Phase 

10 
 
 XI. Other Business 



 
 XII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
 
  B. Engineer  

1. Ratification of Requisition 164 
2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) 
 
2. Consideration of Requisition 165 
2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) 
 
3. Ratification of Requisitions 168 – 169 
2021 Capital Improvement Review Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases 
9 & 11) 
 
4. Consideration of Requisitions 170 - 175 
2021 Capital Improvement Review Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases 
9 & 11) 
 
5. Ratification of Requisitions 37 - 39 
2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 
10) 
 
6. Consideration of Requisition 40 – 43 
2021 Capital Improvement Review Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases 
9 & 11) 
 
7. Ratification of Requisitions 91 - 97 
2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) 
(East Parcel Phase 2) 
 
8. Consideration of Requisitions 98 - 102 
2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) 
(East Parcel Phase 2) 
 
9. Ratification of Carter Environmental Services Proposal 
Pacetti Road Buffer Protected Tree Inventory 
 
10. Ratification of SES Environmental Resource Solutions, LLC 
Trailmark (East Phase 2/3, Phases 9, 10 and 12 additional services for 
Environmental Permitting) 

 
  C. Manager  
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager - Report 
 



 XIII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 XIV. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending December 31, 2022 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XV. Next Scheduled Meeting – February 15, 2023 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 
 XVI. Adjournment 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2023-03 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE SIX 
MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District at a regular business held on January 18, 2023 desires to elect the below recited persons 
to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 

    Vice-Chairman  

  James Oliver  Secretary 

  James Oliver  Treasurer 

  Marilee Giles  Assistant Treasurer(s)  

  Daniel Laughlin  

  Darrin Mossing  

  Howard McGaffney  

  Marilee Giles  Assistant Secretary(s) 

  Daniel Laughlin  

  Darrin Mossing  

  Howard McGaffney  

    

    

    

   

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 18TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2023. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SIX MILE CREEK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, November 16, 2022 at 2:10 p.m. at the Renaissance 

World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern Chairman 
  Mike Taylor by phone Vice Chairman 
  Darrin Glynn by phone Supervisor  
  Wendy Hartley Supervisor 
  Blake Weatherly Supervisor 
   
 
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel 
 Zach Brecht District Engineer 
 Alex Boyer  Operations Manager 
 Kevin Anderson Dream Finder Homes 
  
  
  
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 16, 2022 Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District’s regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:10 p.m. Three Supervisors were in attendance 

at the meeting constituting a quorum. Two Supervisors participated by phone.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver explained the comment protocol for audience comments and opened the floor 

to audience members. There were no audience comments.  



November 16, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

 Mr. Oliver stated they will seat two residents to the Board that will make four residents 

total to the Board. They will be seated at the next meeting. The two residents elected through the 

general election process are Barbara Bland and Michelle Sutton.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Affidavit of Publication 

 Mr. Oliver noted the meeting was published in the St. Augustine Record on October 20, 

2022 and October 27, 2022.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the October 19, 
2022 Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver asked for any comments or changes to the October 19, 2022 meeting minutes. 

The Board had no changes to the minutes. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the October 19, 2022 Meeting, were approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Matters Related to Series 2022 Bonds and 
Assessment Hearing 

 Mr. Oliver noted the assessment hearing was also advertised in the St. Augustine Record 

and sent mailed notice to the landowners for that undeveloped land. He added no one in the meeting 

will be assessed. Mr. Haber noted at a prior meeting the process was started by adopting two 

resolutions containing the Engineer’s Report that identified improvements for Assessment Area 2 

Phase 3C, and Assessment Area 3 Phases 3 &4. The Assessment Methodology identified the 

maximum level of assessments that could be levied on the property. He reviewed the resolutions 

and the process for the hearing. He noted the resolution is levying a master lien at the highest 

amount possible that the District could possibly levy. He noted the Engineer’s Report and 

Assessment Methodology is the same the Board saw at the last meeting and there were no changes 

to report. He noted that the assessments as set forth in the methodology are fairly and reasonably 

allocated and the benefit derived for the improvements described in the Engineer’s report are equal 

to or in excess of the debt that will be allocated to the property.  

 Mr. Oliver stated in the Executive Summary in the report does show that the lands 

benefiting from the assessments will have the special benefit with the infrastructure improvements 



November 16, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

that are made with the construction. He added that they think the assessments are fairly and 

reasonably allocated to those lands and that the benefit received from those improvements is 

greater than the assessments to be collected. He reviewed the tables contained within the report 

that reflected that all of the land is for residential lots contemplated at 580 lots for the three 

assessment areas. They are 43-foot, 53-foot, and 63-foot lots. The bonds that will be issued is at 

the highest level for a total of $43,000,000 combined for the three areas. He added these numbers 

are likely to come down. The table reflects the maturity of the bonds expected to mature in 2054 

and these assessments and improvements are not funded by anyone in the room and are for future 

homeowners. It was noted the assessment roll is owned by Six Mile Creek Investment Group. The 

benefit derived from each one of these lots is greater than the assessments levied on the lots.  

 Mr. Oliver ask for a motion to open the public hearing.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, to Open the Public Hearing, was approved. 

  

 Mr. Oliver noted the hearing was open and ask if there were questions regarding the bond 

issue that will likely occur in 2023. Clarification was made this was for the last phase of Reverie 

and two more phases in the remaining portions of undeveloped land. It was added the assessments 

are only levied on those lands.  

 Mr. Oliver ask for a motion to close the public hearing.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, to Close the Public Hearing, was approved. 

  

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2023-02,  
    Levying Master Assessment Lien for 2022  
    Bonds 
 Mr. Haber reviewed the resolution and the specifics of the levying and payments on the 

land. He explained the true up agreement and he noted the methodology report referred to a date 

of September 9th. He added this is a typo and the correct date is September 21st. He asked for any 

questions. Hearing none,  

 



November 16, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2023-02 Levying Master Assessment Lien for 2022 
Bonds, was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification Engagement Letter with Grau 
& Associates for Fiscal Year 2022 Audit  

 Mr. Oliver stated the engagement letter with Grau & Associates for the Fiscal Year 2022 

audit was in the packet. This is an annual requirement to be completed by an independent CPA 

firm. The Board has selected Grau & Associates through the appropriate process. He added he had 

previously executed this so the audit could begin.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates for Fiscal Year 
2022 Audit, was ratified. 

  

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Fitness Lease (Trailmark 
Center)  

 Mr. Oliver stated this is to replace the aging fitness equipment and this lease expired over 

a year ago. The Vice Chairman worked with the staff to select equipment and enter into a lease.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Fitness Center Lease for the Trailmark Center, was ratified. 

  

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Deed Conveying 
Common Area Parcels  

 Mr. Haber noted the copy of the deed provided to the Board had been amended. He 

provided background on the parcels noting when areas are platted there are areas that are not owned 

by the CDD and owned by the Developer. These areas are identified on the plat for their intended 

purpose. He added that the plat has dedication language that says the property will remain with the 

Developer with the expectation that at a future date it will be conveyed to the CDD for ownership. 

This does not convert into simple ownership. Once the improvements are complete the real 

property will be conveyed to the CDD. The Deed provided to the Board includes TrailMark East 

Parcel Phase 2 Unit A, TrailMark East Parcel Phase 2 Unit B, TrailMark East Parcel Phase 2 Unit 

C. He added all of these will be removed from the Deed as well as Westberg Creek Phase 9 Unit 

B. He stated the Deed itself will not be changing, with exception of the real property described in 



November 16, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

the Deed. This includes Sections where the plats have been identified as Whisper Creek Phase 1 

Units A&B, Whisper Creek Phase 3 Unit A, TrailMark East Phase 1, Whisper Creek Phase 9 Unit 

A, and Whisper Creek Phase 9 Unit C. Mr. Haber provided the updated information to the Board 

on the deed and plats. Mr. Haber noted the Board could approve the Deed as amended on the 

record to remove the plats noted.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Deed Conveying Common Area Parcels, was approved as 
amended.  

 

 *This item was taken out of order. 

  Mr. Taylor added comments about the new lease for existing equipment and disposal. 

Discussion ensued on costs of this disposal, credits of around $6000, timing of the new equipment, 

surplus property process. Mr. Kern stated he supported the recommendation to have the current 

supplier credit the amount back. A motion was made to authorize the equipment to be provided 

back to the new provider and authorize the Chair to finalize the terms.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, To Authorize the Equipment to be Provided Back to the New 
Provider and Authorize the Chair to Finalize the Terms, was 
approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Easement Regarding Traffic Signal  
 Mr. Haber stated there were 2 easements, the traffic signal at the entry of the community 

and the District needs to work with the property owner across the street. He added that negotiations 

had begun, and the owner has agreed to grant 2 easements, 2 to the CDD, which will be a temporary 

construction easement that would grant the CDD and contractors the right to access his property 

to make any improvements that are necessary to install the traffic signal. Once installed the CDD 

will own it. He noted the other easement is to the county which is a permanent easement to allow 

the county to operate, maintain, repair, and replace. He referred to the 2 documents drafted by the 

CDD and will need to be provided and reviewed by the property owner and the county. Both parties 

have seen the documents, provided preliminary comments and we anticipate a few changes will 

need to be made. Therefore, the motion will need approval in substantial form. He noted the 



November 16, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

6 

property owner is not granting the easements for free and the costs will be paid for by the 

Developer or the bonds and will be $125,000. Ms. Hartley asked about taking the old ones back 

and Mr. Kern noted that portions will be salvaged, and others will be updated to meet the new 

standards.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, To Authorize the Payment of a Not to Exceed $125,000 for the 
Easements as well as the Form of Easements and Authorize the Chair 
to Execute on Behalf of the District, was approved in substantial 
form.  

  

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion of Disposal of Exiting Fitness 
Equipment  

 Mr. Oliver stated this was covered. Mr. Taylor added comments about the new lease for 

existing equipment and disposal. Discussion ensued on costs of this disposal, credits of around 

$6000, timing of the new equipment, surplus property process. Mr. Kern stated he supported the 

recommendation to have the current supplier credit the amount back. A motion was made to 

authorize the equipment to be provided back to the new provider and authorize the Chair to finalize 

the terms.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, To Authorize the Equipment to be Provided Back to the New 
Provider and Authorize the Chair to Finalize the Terms, was 
approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 
 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

 Mr. Haber noted there were no further reports.  

 

  



November 16, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

7 

B. Engineer  
1. Consideration of Requisitions 163 2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East 

Parcel Phase 1) 
2. Consideration of Requisitions 163 – 167 2021 Capital Improvement Review 

Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases 9 & 11) 
3. Consideration of Requisitions 35 – 36 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue 

Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 10) 
4. Consideration of Requisitions 83 – 90 2021 Capital Improvement and 

Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) 
Mr. Brecht reviewed the requisitions to be considered by the Board. He added the total is 

$2,453,645. 60. Mr. Kern noted this was in the revised summary.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Requisition Summary, was approved as presented.  
  

5. Ratification of Carter Environmental Services Proposal Pacetti Road Buffer 
Protected Tree Inventory  

Mr. Brecht reviewed the proposal for preserving and maintaining some of the buffer. He 

added the total is not to exceed $1500.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Proposal for Carter Environmental Services for Pacetti 
Road Buffer Protected Tree Inventory, was ratified.  
  

Mr. Brecht reviewed the contract agreement between Jax Utility Management and the CDD 

to perform the work on sidewalk connections on TrailMark Drive. The not to exceed amount was 

exceeded due to material costs and other items. The timeline was discussed, and the item had been 

approved by the chair.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Proposal from JUM Agreement for Sidewalk Installation, 
was ratified.  

  

 Mr. Brecht reviewed the Change Orders to the contracts. He noted the first 2 are #7 and 

#8. He noted the Change Order #7 is for some additional retaining wall that needed to be added 

for a total of $41,865.64.  



November 16, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

8 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Change Order #7 to Add Additional Retaining Wall for 
$41,866.64, was approved. 
  

 Mr. Brecht noted that Change Order #8 was for the same contract and for a credit of 

$1,972.40 for pipes.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Change Order #8 for a Credit, was approved. 

 

Mr. Brecht noted that Change Order #11 was to Jax Utility Management.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Change Order #11, was approved. 

 

C. Manager  
 Mr. Oliver had nothing further to report.  

 

D. Operations / Amenity Manager – Report 
The Operation Manager reviewed the monthly report to include the planters, additional sod  

work, backwashing, and other items. He added the fireplace had to have electrical replacements, 

and replacement landscaping. Irrigation and pond algae problems with potential erosion on ponds 

were discussed. He added a need for a cost of $2,600 for electrical housing unit. He noted pine 

straw will be added in January. Ms. Hartley had a question on the entryway lighting. It was noted 

they will be up same as last year. Further discussion was held on updates on ponds, parking lot 

area clean-up to be done, dumpster area clean up, and Reverie lake conditions and aquatic 

treatments. Mr. Kern asked for possible evaluating of that area for algae blooms, and erosion areas. 

Mr. Kern added they could provide access as needed.  

  

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests and Audience  
    Comments 
 Mr. Taylor had a question for Mr. Boyer about the rails off the fence and asked about 

scheduled repairs. Mr. Glynn had concerns about TrailMark parking signs that are missing or 

damaged. Ms. Hartley noted there were 3 signs damaged on the canal. Mr. Taylor added a comment 



November 16, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

9 

on limiting parking near the trees by the Welcome Center and how to handle this. Ms. Hartley 

added a comment from a resident and golf carts that come through cul’d sac around the mailboxes 

and electrical area. Mr. Kern noted there will be landscaping in that area and they are looking at 

drainage in the area.  

 

 Audience Comments:  
 An audience member commented on progress of several projects in the community. Mr. 

Kern noted several have not been awarded. He discussed resurfacing of pickle ball courts and the 

delay of amenity center that are being considered. He added comments on pool progress.  

 Another comment was made on mailboxes, new location and lighting. Further discussion 

ensued on lighting concerns.  

 Resident commented on TrailMark grass and replacement timeline. Mr. Boyer noted it had 

just been approved. She added comments on trash near Sales office. Other comments were made 

on the lake algae, emails, evaluation of progress, irrigation concerns, ponds, amenity center 

progress, rules and regulations, and gates at Reverie. Mr. Kerns answered questions to include the 

Board making rules and regulations and updates on progress and monitoring issues. Other location 

for pond issues, sodding, curbs, concrete issues, taxes, assessments, environmental areas, and 

irrigation needs were further discussed.  

  

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 

the Period Ending October 31, 2022 
 Mr. Oliver presented the financials through October 31, 2022 to the Board. This is the first 

of the fiscal year.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 Mr. Oliver noted that they were fully collected at this time. 

 

C. Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver presented the check register and asked for a motion to approve.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved.  



November 16, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

10 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – December 21,  
    2022 at 2:00 p.m. 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the next regular meeting date will be December 21, 2022, at 2:00 

p.m. at their current location.  

 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 
 

________________________   _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Page 1 of 2

 Basham & Lucas Design Group Inc.
7645 Gate Pkwy Ste 101 

Jacksonville, FL  32256 US

(904) 731-2323

INVOICE
BILL TO
James Oliver 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL  32092

INVOICE 9223
DATE 12/14/2022
TERMS Due on receipt
DUE DATE 12/31/2022

PROJECT NAME
(20-06E) Reverie @ Trailmark CA

 
 

 
 

CONTRACT SERVICES CONTRACT DUE AMOUNT DUE

Part 1: Shop Drawing Review 18,800.00 15.00 % of 18,800.00 2,820.00

Part 3: Swimming Pool Construction 
Administration

2,900.00 0.00 of 2,900.00 0.00

Part 4: Reimbursable Expenses (NTE $1,000) 1,000.00 3.13 % of 1,000.00 31.25

 BALANCE DUE $2,851.25

Estimate Summary

Estimate 20-208 37,700.00

Invoice 9200 6,812.36

Invoice 8785 5,722.56

Invoice 8867 5,229.25

Invoice 9009 3,367.28

Invoice 9112 3,925.15

Invoice 8974 4,700.91

Invoice 8846 6,419.78

Invoice 9126 3,909.38

Invoice 8746 3,745.65

Invoice 8902 4,337.50

Invoice 9025 1,735.94

Mike Taylor
Approved



Page 2 of 2

This invoice 9223 $2,851.25

Total invoiced 52,757.01



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





Gregg F. Kern 

Chairman 
1/13/2023







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  









1/13/2023



Gregg F. Kern 

Chairman 





1/13/2023





Gregg F. Kern 

Chairman 

1/13/2023



















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD (Whisper Creek)\Mtg. Agendas\SMC CDD January 18, 2023.doc 1/10/2023 

 

 

 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 

January 18, 2023 

 

 

 

1. Ratification of Requisition 164 

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) 

 

2. Consideration of Requisition 165 

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) 

 

3. Ratification of Requisitions 168 – 169 

2021 Capital Improvement Review Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases  9 & 11) 

 

4. Consideration of Requisitions 170 - 175 

 2021 Capital Improvement Review Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases  9 & 11) 

 

5. Ratification of Requisitions 37 - 39 

 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 10) 

 

6. Consideration of Requisition 40 – 43 

2021 Capital Improvement Review Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases  9 & 11) 

  

 7. Ratification of Requisitions 91 - 97 

  2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2)  

 

 8. Consideration of Requisitions  98 - 102 

  2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2)  

 

 9. Ratification of Carter Environmental Services Proposal 

  Pacetti Road Buffer Protected Tree Inventory 

 

 10. Ratification of SES Environmental Resource Solutions, LLC 

  Trailmark (East Phase 2/3, Phases 9, 10 and 12 additional services for Environmental Permitting) 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Scott A. Wild 

District Engineer 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
 



                                  2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES

Date of 
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

12/14/2022 164 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 Amenity Center Limted Contract Administration (WA#62) Invoice 206026 (Nov 2022) 190.00$                      
2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED (Developer Funded) 190.00$                  

Date of 
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

12/14/2022 168 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Contractor Application for Payment #12 - Trailmark Ph 11A & 11B site work & utilties (Nov 2022) 143,825.01$              
12/14/2022 169 Vallencourt Construction - WIRE Trailmark Phase 9 (9A, 9B, 9C)- Application for Payment No. 22(RET) (Nov 2022) 373,722.35$              

517,547.36$           

Date of 
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

12/14/2022 37 Besch & Smith Trailmark Phase 10 - Application for Payment No. 7 (Nov 2022) 262,912.68$              
12/14/2022 38 Kutak Rock LLP Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoice 3141715-18323-2 (Oct 2022) 630.50$                      

12/14/2022 39 Clary & Associates, Inc. Phase 10-Revised FPL Release & Replacement Areas - Invoice 2022-335-2 650.00$                      
264,193.18$           

Date of 
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

12/14/2022 91 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 CEI (WA#61) Invoice 206025 (Nov 2022) 11,299.47$                 

12/14/2022 92 Carlton Construction, Inc. Reverie Amenity - Contractor Application for Payment No. 13 (Nov 2022) 331,005.16$              

12/14/2022 93 Besch & Smith Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - Application for Payment No.12 (NOV 2022) 709,265.97$              

12/14/2022 94 Tison Sound & Security, Inc. Reverie Amenity sound and security - Invoice RT-WAPS 7,970.50$                   

12/14/2022 95 Tison Sound & Security, Inc. Reverie Amenity sound and security - Invoice RT-103 33,078.66$                 

12/14/2022 96 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Reverie@Trailmark - Invoice 9200 (Oct 2022) 6,812.36$                   

12/14/2022 97 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Reverie@Trailmark - Invoice 9223 (Nov 2022) 2,851.25$                   
1,102,283.37$        

TOTAL REQUISITONS TO BE RATIFIED 1,884,213.91$        

REQUISITIONS TO BE RATIFIED

2017 NW Parcel (Phase 6) Bonds

                     2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (A/C 226000005) (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

Wednesday, January 18, 2023

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED (Developer Funded)

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

2020 AA2 Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) (Developer Funded)

REQUISITION SUMMARY

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES
2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES

SMC REQ LIST JANUARY 18 2023

mailto:Reverie@Trailmark%20-%20Invoice%209200%20(Oct%202022)
mailto:Reverie@Trailmark%20-%20Invoice%209223%20(Nov%202022)


2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES
Wednesday, January 18, 2023

REQUISTIIONS TO BE APPROVED

Date of 
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

1/18/2023 165 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 Amenity Center Limted Contract Administration (WA#62) Invoice 206375 (Dec 2022) 1,045.00$     
2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (Developer Funded) 1,045.00$    

Date of 
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

1/18/2023 170 ETM Phases 9A, 9B and 9C CEI Services - WA#53 - Invoice 206023 (Nov 2022) 2,350.65$     
1/18/2023 171 ETM Phases 9A, 9B and 9C CEI Services - WA#53 - Invoice 206372 (Dec 2022) 902.00$     
1/18/2023 172 ETM Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) Invoice 206373 (Dec 2022) 7,955.69$     
1/18/2023 173 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Contractor Application for Payment #13 - Trailmark Ph 11A & 11B site work & utilties (Dec 2022) 450,521.68$    
1/18/2023 174 Gemini Engineering & Scienses, Inc. Trailmark 9B LOMR-F - Invoice 22087-1 4,000.00$     

1/18/2023 175 ETM Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) Invoice 206024 (Nov 2022) 13,569.09$     

479,299.11$    

Date of 
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

1/18/2023 40 ETM RFP for Trailmark Phase 10 CEI Services (WA#66) Invoice 206028 (Nov 2022) 5,005.89$     

1/18/2023 41 ETM RFP for Trailmark Phase 10 CEI Services (WA#66) Invoice 206378 (Dec 2022) 3,489.56$     

1/18/2023 42 Besch & Smith Trailmark Phase 10 - Application for Payment No. 8 (Dec 2022) 322,082.44$    

1/18/2023 43 Kutak Rock LLP Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoice 3158242-18323-2 (Nov 2022) 3,950.00$     

334,527.89$    

Date of 
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

1/18/2023 98 Carlton Construction, Inc. Reverie Amenity - Contractor Application for Payment No. 14 (Dec 2022) 244,570.00$    
1/18/2023 99 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 CEI (WA#61) Invoice 206374 (Dec 2022) 5,535.89$     
1/18/2023 100 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Reverie at Trailmark - Invoice 9256 (Dec 2022) 1,950.21$     
1/18/2023 101 Besch & Smith Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - Application for Payment No.13 (Dec 2022) 428,655.33$    
1/18/2023 102 Onsight Industries Phase EP2 Street Signs - Invoice 002-22-319567-2 (Dec 2022) 2,695.00$     

683,406.43$    
REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED JANUARY 18, 2023 1,498,278.43$      

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED JANUARY 18, 2023 3,382,492.34$      

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (A/C 226000005) (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUISITION SUMMARY

2017 NW Parcel (Phase 6) Bonds
2020 AA2 Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) (Developer Funded)

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (Developer Funded)

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

SMC REQ LIST JANUARY 18 2023

mailto:Reverie@Trailmark%20-%20Invoice%209025%20(July%202022)




 
 
 
 

 
SES Environmental Resource Solutions LLC 

3550 St. Johns Bluff Road South, Jacksonville, Florida 32224 
T: (904) 285-1397, F: (904) 285-1929                                                                                                                         
Email:  mail@ersenvironmental.com 

 

 
28 December 2022 
 
Mr. Gregg Kern 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
 
RE: Trailmark (East Phase 2/3, Phases 9, 10, and 12 additional services) 
 St. Johns County, Florida 
 Proposal/Contract for Services (Additional Services) 
 ERS Proposal No. P22560 
 
Dear Mr. Kern: 
 
SES Environmental Resource Solutions LLC (ERS), is pleased to provide you with this proposal/contract to assist 
with environmental permitting and compliance issue resolution for the Trailmark project located in St. Johns 
County.      
 
We look forward to working with you on this project.  Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
SES ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE SOLUTIONS LLC 
 

 
Patrick Pierce 
Senior Environmental Scientist/Project Manager  
 
Attachment: Proposal/Contract for Services 
  General Terms and Conditions 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PCP/P22560 Trailmark Add-On 



Trailmark (East Phase 3, Phases 9, 10, and 12 additional services) 
ERS Proposal No. P22560 

Page 1 

 
SES Environmental Resource Solutions LLC 

3550 St. Johns Bluff Road South, Jacksonville, Florida 32224 
T: (904) 285-1397, F: (904) 285-1929                                                                                                                         
Email:  mail@ersenvironmental.com 

 

PROPOSAL/CONTRACT 
Prepared for: 

Mr. Gregg Kern 
Six Mile Creek CDD 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

28 December 2022 
 

RE: Trailmark (East Phase 2/3, Phases 9, 10, and 12 additional services) 
 St. Johns County, Florida 
 Proposal/Contract for Services (Additional Services) 
 ERS Proposal No. P22560 
 
Scope of Services 
 
Task 14 – Additional Budget/Miscellaneous Services. Environmental Resource Solutions (ERS), a 
division of SES Energy Services LLC, requests additional budget for the following out of scope tasks that 
resulted in exceeding previously approved budget limits for East Phase 2/3, Phase 9, Phase 10, and Phase 
12 permitting, conservation easement coordination, and compliance resolution tasks: 
 

 Coordination for upland buffer revisions to East Phase 2/3 upland buffers to accommodate 
stormwater outfalls. 

 Coordination for resolution of title issues for recording of East Phase 2/3 conservation easements 
due to previously recorded plats. 

 Revisions to the Phase 12 mitigation plan and upland buffers and associated ERP application 
and conservation easement package to accommodate a future road connection to an adjacent 
parcel. 

 Multiple site visits and coordination with St. Johns River Water Management District and project 
team for issues associated with drainage and wetland hydrology in the vicinity of Phases 9 and 
10.   

 Permitting assistance for a proposed modification to the Phase 9 ERP permit for installation of 
cross-drains and other drainage improvements associated with wetland hydrology issues in the 
vicinity of Phase 9 and 10. 
 

     Task 14 – Not to Exceed…...………...………………………………..…..…………………………$16,000.00  
 
Meetings/Consultation. Any requested meetings or consultation that are beyond the scope of services as 
described above will be invoiced on a time and materials basis at standard hourly rates.   
 
  



Trailmark (East Phase 3, Phases 9, 10, and 12 additional services) 
ERS Proposal No. P22560 

Page 2 

 
SES Environmental Resource Solutions LLC 

3550 St. Johns Bluff Road South, Jacksonville, Florida 32224 
T: (904) 285-1397, F: (904) 285-1929                                                                                                                         
Email:  mail@ersenvironmental.com 

 

If this proposal, which incorporates the attached General Terms and Conditions by reference, meets with your 
approval, please sign below and return a copy to our office as your authorization to proceed. We look forward to 
working with you. 
 
TERMS ACCEPTED: 
 

For:   For: SES Environmental Resource Solutions LLC 
     
Date:   Date: 28 December 2022 
 
By: 

   
By: 

 

 (Signature)   (Signature) 
    Kim Allerton 
 (Printed/Typed)   (Printed/Typed) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PCP/P22560 Trailmark Add-On 

Gregg F. Kern 

1/02/23

Six Mile Creek CDD



General Terms and Conditions 

         Page 1 

 

 

 

 
GC-1      

          
B. “Client” means the company entering into this Agreement with Consultant. 
C. Consultant and Client will be collectively referred to as the “Parties” or sometimes individually as a “Party”. 
D. “Work” is defined as the services being provided by Consultant to Client, and all duties and responsibilities associated therewith. 
E. “Agreement” is defined as the Agreement reached by the Parties for the Work and all documents referenced in and made a part of the Agreement, including, but not 

limited to Consultant’s Cost Estimate and associated proposal. 
 

GC-2    ORDER OF PRECEDENCE 
All contract documents and subsequently issued modifications are essential parts of this Agreement, and a requirement occurring in one is binding as though occurring 
in all. In resolving conflicts, errors, or omissions, the following order of precedence shall be used: 
A. Cost Estimate including Scope of Work and Agreement signature page. 
B. General Terms and Conditions. 
C. Attachments, if any. 

 
GC-3     ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This Agreement embodies the entire agreement between the Parties. The Parties shall not be bound by or liable for any statement, representation, promise, or 
understanding not set forth herein and nothing contained in proposals, correspondence, discussions, or negotiations prior to the date of this agreement has any effect on 
this agreement unless specifically incorporated herein. No changes, amendments, or modifications of any of the terms and conditions hereof shall be valid unless reduced 
to writing and signed by the Parties. 

 
GC-4  RESPONSIBILITIES 

Consultant has the responsibility for providing the services described in the cost estimate. The Work is to be performed according to accepted industry standards of care 
and is to be completed in a timely manner. The Client or a duly authorized representative is responsible for providing the Consultant with a clear understanding of the 
project nature and scope (the Work). The Client shall supply the Consultant with sufficient and adequate information, including, but not limited to, maps, site plans, 
reports, surveys and designs, to allow the Consultant to properly complete the Work. The Client shall also communicate changes in the nature and scope of the Work as 
soon as possible during performance of the Work so that the changes can be incorporated into the work product. 

 
GC-5     HEADINGS 

The captions in this Agreement are for convenience only and shall not define or limit any of the terms herein. 
 

GC-6     SEVERABILITY AND INTERPRETATION 
In the event that any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of the Agreement shall not be affected and the Agreement 
shall be construed in all respects as if such invalid or unenforceable provisions were omitted. Each Party acknowledges that it has had a fair and reasonable opportunity 
to review this Agreement, which shall be construed as though drafted by both parties. 

 
GC-7     WAIVER 

The waiver by either Party of any default or breach of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent default or breach. 
 

GC-8     OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS AND DATA 
All finished and unfinished documents, data, studies, surveys, drawings, specifications, field notes, maps, models, photographs, videos, project-customized software, 
project-customized intellectual property, and reports which are first produced by the Consultant in the performance of the Work are, and will remain, the property of 
Consultant. 

 
GC-9     INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

Consultant represents that it is fully experienced, properly qualified, registered, licensed, equipped, organized and financed to perform the Work under this Agreement. 
Consultant shall perform the Work hereunder in accordance with its own methods subject to compliance with the Agreement. Consultant agrees to be solely responsible 
for all matters pertaining to its status as a business in the state as well as all federal laws, IRS requirements, and labor laws as they pertain to the Work being performed 
and paid under this Agreement. Consultant shall act as an independent contractor and not as the agent of Client in performing this Agreement, maintaining complete 
control over its employees and all of its lower-tier suppliers and subcontractors. Nothing contained in this Agreement or any lower-tier purchase order or Agreement 
awarded by Consultant shall create any contractual relationship or rights between any lower-tier supplier or subcontractor and Client. Nothing contained in the Agreement 
shall be construed to imply a joint venture, partnership or principal-agent relationship between the Parties. Neither Party by virtue of this Agreement shall have any right, 
power, or authority to act or create any obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the other Party. 

 
GC-10 SITE ACCESS AND CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE WORK 

The Client will grant or obtain free access to the Work site, if any, for all equipment and personnel necessary for the Consultant to perform the Work set forth in this 
Agreement. The Client will notify any and all possessors of the project site that Client has granted Consultant free access to the site. The Consultant will take reasonable 
precautions to minimize damage to the site, but it is understood by the Client that, in the normal course of work, some damage may occur, and the correction of such 
damage is not part of this Agreement unless so specified in the Cost Estimate and associated Scope of Work. The Client is responsible for the accuracy of locations for 
all subterranean structures and utilities. The Consultant will take reasonable precautions to avoid known subterranean structures, and the Client waives any claim against 
Consultant, and agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold Consultant harmless from any claim or liability for injury or loss, including costs of defense, arising from damage 
done to subterranean structures and utilities not identified or accurately located. In addition, Client agrees to compensate Consultant for any time spent or expenses 
incurred by Consultant in defense of any such claim with compensation to be based upon Consultant’s prevailing fee structure and expense reimbursement policy. Before 
starting the Work, the Consultant shall review all existing site conditions, drawings if any, specifications if any, and other documents relative to the Work, as well as the 
information furnished by Client pursuant to the Work. Any errors, inconsistencies or omissions then discovered by the Consultant shall be reported promptly to the Client 
for clarification. Consultant shall not proceed in conflict areas without specific written direction from the Client. 

 
GC-11 DISCOVERY OF UNANTICIPATED HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

Client warrants that a reasonable effort has been made to inform Consultant of known or suspected hazardous materials on or near the project site. Under the terms of 
this Agreement, the term "hazardous materials" includes, but is not limited to, hazardous materials (40 CFR 172.01), hazardous wastes (40 CFR 261.2), hazardous 
substances (40 CFR 300.6), petroleum products, polychlorinated biphenyls, mold and asbestos. Hazardous materials may exist at a site where there is no reason to believe 
they could or should be present. Consultant and Client agree that the discovery of unanticipated hazardous materials constitutes a changed condition that may mandate a 
renegotiation of the scope of Work. Consultant and Client agree that the discovery of unanticipated hazardous materials may make it necessary for Consultant to take 
immediate measures to protect health and safety. Client agrees to compensate Consultant for any equipment decontamination or other costs incident to the discovery of 
unanticipated hazardous materials. Consultant agrees to notify Client when unanticipated hazardous materials or suspected hazardous materials are 

 

      
DEFINITIONS

Commercial Services Agreement - General Terms and Conditions 7/22/2022

Consultant” shall be defined as SES Environmental Resource Solutions LLC.A.“



General Terms and Conditions 

         Page 2 

 

 

 
 

encountered. Client agrees to make all disclosures required by law to the appropriate governing agencies. Client also agrees to hold Consultant harmless for any and all 
consequences of disclosures made by Consultant which are required by governing law. In the event the project site is not owned by Client, Client recognizes that it is the 
Client's responsibility to inform the property owner of the discovery of unanticipated hazardous materials. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, Client 
waives any claim against Consultant, its agents, servants, employees, representatives, officers, directors, sureties, attorneys, owners, affiliates, heirs, assigns, suppliers 
and subcontractors, and to the maximum extent permitted by law, agrees to defend, indemnify, and save Consultant harmless from any claim, liability, and/or defense 
costs for injury or loss arising from Consultant’s discovery of unanticipated hazardous materials including any costs created by delay of the project and any cost associated 
with possible reduction of the property's value. Client will be responsible for ultimate disposal of any samples secured by the Consultant which are found to be 
contaminated. 

GC-12 CONSIDERATION AND COMPENSATION 
Consultant shall be paid in accordance with the rates and/or prices established in the Agreement. Unless amended in writing and signed by the Parties, Consultant is not 
obligated to incur expenses and cost in excess of that amount. 

 
GC-13 BILLING AND PAYMENT 

Consultant will submit invoices to Client monthly or upon the completion of the Work. Invoices will reflect charges for different personnel and expense classifications 
or will indicate a lump sum charge for services rendered in accordance with the Cost Estimate. Payment is due thirty (30) days after presentation of invoice and is past 
due 31 days from invoice date. Client agrees to pay a finance charge of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month, or the maximum rate allowed by law, on past due 
accounts. If the Consultant incurs any expenses to collect overdue billings on invoices, the sums paid by the Consultant for reasonable attorney's fees, court costs, 
Consultant’s time, Consultant’s expenses, and interest will be due and owing by the Client. 

GC-14 WRITTEN NOTICE 
The addresses provided for the Parties in the Agreement shall be the addresses for all notices and correspondence in all matters dealing with this Agreement. Except as 
otherwise expressly provided herein, all written notices required to be delivered by the Parties pursuant hereto shall be deemed so delivered at the time delivered by hand 
one business day after confirmed transmission by facsimile or other electronic system (with confirmation copy sent by regular U.S. Mail or overnight delivery service) 
or 3 business days after placement in the U.S. Mail by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or to such other address as such party may 
designate by 10 days' advance written notice to the other Party. 

GC-15 FORCE MAJEURE 
Neither Party shall be liable nor be able to terminate this Agreement for any failure to perform hereunder where such failure is proximately caused by a Force Majeure 
Occurrence, which is defined as an occurrence beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the Party affected and which by exercise of reasonable diligence 
the Party is unable to prevent or protect against. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Force Majeure Occurrences shall include: acts of nature (including fire, 
flood, earthquake, storm, hurricane or other natural disaster), war, invasion, terrorist acts, government sanction or embargo, labor disputes of third parties to this 
Agreement, or the prolonged failure of electricity or other vital utility service. Any Party asserting Force Majeure as an excuse to performance shall have the burden of 
proving proximate cause, that reasonable steps were taken to minimize the delay and damages caused by events when known, and that the other Party was timely notified 
of the likelihood or actual occurrence which is claimed as grounds for a defense under this clause. 

GC-16 INSURANCE 
For its sole protection, Consultant shall carry and maintain in force and effect during the entire term of this Agreement the following required insurance policies: 
Commercial General Liability, Worker’s Compensation and Employer’s Liability, Business Auto Liability, and Professional Liability. Evidence of Insurance 
referencing these policies will be provided upon request.  No additional insurance terms or provisions will be provided.  

GC-17 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 
Client agrees that the Consultant’s liability for on account of any error, omission, or other professional negligence will be limited to a sum not to exceed Fifty Thousand 
($50,000.00) Dollars, or Consultant’s fee, whichever is greater. If Client prefers to have higher limits on professional liability, Consultant agrees to increase the limits 
up to a maximum of One Million ($1,000,000.00) Dollars upon Client's written request, provided that Client agrees to pay an additional consideration of four percent 
(4%) of the total fee for the project or Five Hundred ($500.00) Dollars, whichever is greater. The additional charge for the higher liability limits is because of the greater 
risk assumed and is not strictly a charge for additional professional liability insurance. 

 
GC-18 INDEMNITY 

Subject to the limits established in the Limitation of Liability clause herein, each Party shall defend, save the other together with their agents, servants, employees, 
representatives, officers, directors, sureties, attorneys, owners, affiliates, heirs, assigns, suppliers and subcontractors harmless from and against and shall indemnify the 
other for any liability, loss, costs, expenses, or damages to the extent of its negligent acts or omissions in performing under this Agreement. To the extent of its negligence, 
the indemnifying Party shall defend said action at its own expense and shall pay and discharge any judgment that may be rendered in any such action. If such indemnifying 
Party fails or neglects to so defend, the Party sued may defend the same and any expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, which it may pay or incur in defending 
said action and the amount of any judgment which it may be required to pay shall be promptly reimbursed upon demand. Such undertaking of defense shall not be deemed 
an admission of liability, an agreement to assume liability, or a waiver of any right or remedy which the undertaking Party may have. In the event of any indemnified 
claim against Consultant by Client or any third person associated with Client, Consultant reserves the right to choose legal counsel and direct the defense of such claim 
at Client’s sole cost and expense if the Client is notified of the claim, the claim is the result of Client’s efforts, and the Client either fails or neglects to defend the claim. 
Each Party shall protect, defend, indemnify and hold harmless the other Party hereto from and against any and all damages and expenses arising out of a claim of actual 
or alleged infringement of patent, copyright, trademark or trade name asserted in connection with the use of equipment, tools, or methods of operation furnished pursuant 
to this Agreement. In no event, whether on warranty, contract, or negligence, shall either Party be liable to the other for incidental, indirect, or consequential damages, 
including but not limited to, loss of profits, loss of revenue, loss of use of equipment or facilities, costs of capital, cost of substitute or underutilization of equipment, 
facilities or labor, downtime costs, or claims of customers resulting from the performance or nonperformance of obligations of this Agreement. 

 
GC-19 STANDARD OF CARE 

Services performed by the Consultant under this Agreement will be conducted in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of 
the Consultant’s profession practicing contemporaneously under similar conditions in the locality of the Work. No other warranty, expressed or implied, is made. The 
Client recognizes that site conditions may change from those observed at the site at the time Work is performed. Data, interpretations, and recommendations by the 
Consultant will be based solely on information available to the Consultant at the time of the performance of the Work. The Consultant is responsible for those data, 
interpretations, and recommendations, but will not be responsible for other parties' interpretations or use of the information provided. 

 
GC-20 PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

Information which is exchanged under or in connection with this Agreement may include proprietary and confidential information of the disclosing Party. The receiving 
Party shall not disclose such confidential information to others or use it for any purposes other than this Agreement without prior written consent from disclosing Party. 
All such proprietary information shall be clearly marked as "Proprietary.” In the event proprietary information is orally disclosed, it should then be 

 

Commercial Services Agreement - General Terms and Conditions 7/22/2022



General Terms and Conditions 

         Page 3 

 

 

 

 
reduced to writing and marked "Proprietary" within ten (10) days thereafter. The receiving Party shall use at least the same degree of care to prevent disclosure to any 
third party of misuse of the proprietary information as it employs with respect to its own proprietary information of like importance and use. Proprietary information 
shall not include, and this paragraph shall not apply to information which: (a) was in the receiving Party's possession or was known to the receiving Party prior to its 
receipt from the disclosing Party; (b) is or becomes public knowledge without fault of the receiving Party; (c) is acquired by the receiving Party from a third party with 
good legal title thereto and without binder of secrecy; (d) is independently developed by the receiving Party; (e) is used or disclosed with the prior written approval of 
the disclosing Party; or (f) is disclosed pursuant to the requirement or request of U.S. or other governmental agency. If such a requirement or request is presented by the 
U.S. or other governmental agency, Consultant will immediately notify Client and will give Client a reasonable opportunity to contest or dispute such disclosure if they 
deem necessary. The obligations stated under this clause shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement and any extension thereof for a period of two (2) 
years. All tangible forms and copies of the proprietary information, such as written documentation, delivered by either Party to the other pursuant to this Agreement shall 
be and remain the property of the issuing Party, and all such tangible information shall be properly returned to said Party or destroyed upon its written request. Any work 
papers, memoranda or other writings prepared by the receiving Party incorporating any or all of the information shall also be subject to the provisions of this Agreement. 

 
GC-21 RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES 

The Parties agree to attempt to resolve any dispute by direct negotiations and in good faith. If these negotiations prove unsuccessful, the following rules shall apply: The 
Parties agree that this Agreement, and the performance or breach thereof, shall be governed and construed in accordance with the substantive and procedural laws of the 
State of Florida, United States of America. Any dispute, controversy, claim or difference arising out of or relating to, or resulting from this Agreement, its application or 
interpretation, or a breach thereof, which cannot be settled amicably by the Parties, shall be resolved definitively and exclusively by arbitration under the Rules of 
Procedure of the American Arbitration Association (the "Rules") then prevailing, which arbitration shall be held in Jacksonville, Florida. Arbitration shall be by a single 
arbitrator within thirty (30) calendar days after demand for arbitration, the arbitrator being chosen in accordance with the Rules. It is agreed that all documentary 
submissions, presentations and proceedings shall be in the English language. The decision of the arbitrator shall be final and binding on the parties, and judgment upon 
any award rendered may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. Any time which elapses in attempting to resolve the dispute through either or both negotiation 
or arbitration shall extend day-for-day any applicable statute(s) of repose or limitation of actions. The Parties agree that this arbitration obligation shall survive the 
termination of this Agreement, whether by default or convenience. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, (a) Consultant reserves the right to pursue and obtain 
injunctive or equitable relief from a court of law; (b) if a lawsuit or arbitration is brought against Consultant in a court of law and such claims involve, directly or 
indirectly, Client’s work, Consultant reserves the right to join Client in such arbitration or lawsuit, and (c) if any claims by Client involve, directly or indirectly, the work 
or obligations of other persons, Consultant reserves the right to join such other persons to its arbitration or litigation with Client. 

 
GC-22 ASSIGNMENT 

Neither the Client nor the Consultant may delegate, assign, sublet or transfer their duties or interest in this Agreement without the written consent of the other Party. 
However, Consultant may assign rights to be paid amounts due to a financing institution if Client is promptly furnished a written notice and a signed copy of such 
assignment. If assigned, all covenants, stipulations and promises of this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto and their respective 
successors, assigns and legal representatives. 

 
GC-23 TAXES 

Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, Client shall pay all taxes, levies, duties, and assessments of every nature due in connection with the Work under this Agreement 
required by law and hereby indemnifies and holds harmless Consultant from any liability on account of any and all such taxes, levies, duties, assessments, and deductions. 
Unless otherwise provided herein, the price of the Work includes all applicable federal, state and local taxes. 

 
GC-24 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 

The Parties will comply with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, orders, rules and regulations of all governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the Work to be 
performed, and will have all licenses, permits, and other necessary documents for the performance of the Work. 

 
GC-25 CHANGES 

This Agreement may not be and shall not be deemed or construed to have been modified, amended, rescinded, canceled or waived in whole or part, except by written 
instruments signed by the Parties hereto. When, in the Consultant’s opinion, any direction from Client or any other discovery or occurrence, constitutes a change to the 
Agreement terms, Consultant shall notify the Client immediately in writing to obtain a written instrument implementing the change. Upon request from Client, Consultant 
may be required at a later date to submit a formal written request including all necessary supporting documentation to justify the change. Notice of request for change 
must be given as soon as practical, and at all times must be given prior to any action being taken by Consultant on the changed Work or activity. A modification constitutes 
complete agreement between the Parties regarding any changes made to the Agreement. 

 
GC-26 SUSPENSION 

The Client may for any reason direct the Consultant to suspend performance of any part or all of the Agreement for an indefinite period of time. If any such suspension 
significantly delays progress or causes the Consultant additional direct expenses in the performance of the Agreement, not due to the fault or negligence of the Consultant, 
the compensation to the Consultant shall be adjusted by a formal modification to the Agreement and the time of performance shall be extended by the actual duration of 
the suspension. 

 
GC-27 TERMINATION 

This Agreement may be terminated by either Party upon seven (7) days’ written notice in the event of substantial failure by the other Party to perform in accordance with 
the terms hereof. Such termination shall not be effective if that substantial failure has been remedied before expiration of the period specified in the written notice. In the 
event of termination, Consultant shall be paid for services performed to the termination notice plus reasonable termination expenses. 
In the event of termination, or suspension of more than three months prior to completion of all reports contemplated by this Agreement, Consultant may complete such 
analyses and records as necessary to complete the project files and may also complete a report on the service performed to the date of notice of termination or suspension. 
The expense of termination of suspension shall include all direct costs incurred by Consultant in completing, compiling and transmitting such analyses, records and 
reports. 

 
GC-28 RETENTION OF RECORDS 

Consultant will retain all pertinent records relating to the services performed for a period of five (5) years following completion of the Work, during which period the 
records will be made available to the Client at all reasonable times. 

 
GC-29 SUCCESSORS 

All covenants, stipulations and promises in this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto and their respective successors, assigns 
and legal representatives. Neither Party shall have the right to assign or otherwise transfer its rights or obligations under this Agreement except with the written consent 
of the other Party, provided, however, that a successor in interest by merger, by operation of law, assignment, purchase, or otherwise of the entire business of either Party, 
shall acquire all interest of such Party hereunder. Prohibited assignments shall be void at the option of the non-assigning Party. 

 

Commercial Services Agreement - General Terms and Conditions 7/22/2022



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited Financial	Reporting

December 31,	2022



1-2

3-4

5-6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

General Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016B Income Statement

Developer Contributions Schedule

General Fund Month to Month

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

Debt Service Series 2007A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2015 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2017B Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2017A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016A Income Statement

Reverie Fund (East Parcel) Income Statement

Reverie (East Parcel) Month to Month

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2020 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Assessment Receipt Schedule



21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2020 Income Statement

Series 2020 Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2016A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016B Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Construction Schedule

Series 2017A-NW Parcel Construction Schedule

Series 2017B Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2017B Income Statement

Series 2016B Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Series 2017A Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2007A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Series 2016A Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2017A Income Statement

Table of Contents



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Reverie (East Parcel) Service Projects 2023

ASSETS:   
Cash $142,092 $119,514 --- --- $261,606
Prepaid Expenses $438 $2,592 --- --- $3,029
Investments:
Custody Account $358,849 --- --- --- $358,849
Series 2007

Reserve --- --- $25,577 --- $25,577
Construction --- --- --- $2,192 $2,192

Series 2015
Reserve --- --- $159,188 --- $159,188
Revenue --- --- $97,714 --- $97,714
Prepayment --- --- $282 --- $282

Series 2016A
Reserve --- --- $441,950 --- $441,950
Revenue --- --- $227,860 --- $227,860
Prepayment --- --- $650 --- $650
Construction --- --- --- $670,978 $670,978

Series 2016B
Reserve --- --- $53,169 --- $53,169
Revenue --- --- $2,110 --- $2,110
Prepayment --- --- $2,060 --- $2,060
Optional Redemption --- --- $2 --- $2
Construction --- --- --- $1,238 $1,238

Series 2017A
Reserve --- --- $701,088 --- $701,088
Revenue --- --- $214,966 --- $214,966
Interest --- --- $2 --- $2
Prepayment --- --- $700 --- $700
Construction --- --- --- $0 $0
Construction - NW Parcel --- --- --- $911 $911

Series 2017B
Reserve --- --- $11,837 --- $11,837
Revenue --- --- $1,044 --- $1,044
Interest --- --- $93 --- $93
Prepayment --- --- $56,774 --- $56,774
Construction --- --- --- $2 $2

Series 2020
Reserve --- --- $414,875 --- $414,875
Revenue --- --- $135,062 --- $135,062
Construction --- --- --- $196 $196

Series 2021 AA3 Ph1
Reserve --- --- $566,450 --- $566,450
Revenue --- --- $61,373 --- $61,373
Construction --- --- --- $189 $189

Series 2021 AA3 Ph2
Reserve --- --- $149,749 --- $149,749
Revenue --- --- $104 --- $104
Capitalized Interest --- --- $164 --- $164
Construction --- --- --- $721,520 $721,520

Series 2021 AA2 Ph3B
Reserve --- --- $460,875 --- $460,875
Revenue --- --- $463,572 --- $463,572
Capitalized Interest --- --- $513 --- $513
Construction --- --- --- $5 $5

Due from Capital Projects --- --- --- $956 $956
Due from Developer --- --- --- $143,825 $143,825
Due from General Fund --- $27,181 --- $5,153 $32,334
Due from Other $234 --- --- --- $234
Due from Reverie $2,193 --- --- --- $2,193

TOTAL ASSETS $503,806 $149,286 $4,249,802 $1,547,163 $6,450,058

Governmental Fund Types

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
December 31, 2022

1



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Reverie (East Parcel) Service Projects 2023

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $22,671 $5,827 --- $656,529 $685,026
Due to Capital Projects $5,153 --- --- $956 $6,109
Due to General Fund --- $2,193 --- --- $2,193
Due to Reverie $27,181 --- --- --- $27,181
FUND BALANCES:  
Unrestricted for Debt Service Series 2007 --- --- $25,577 --- $25,577
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2015 --- --- $257,184 --- $257,184
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016A --- --- $670,460 --- $670,460
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016B --- --- $57,340 --- $57,340
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017A --- --- $916,756 --- $916,756
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017B --- --- $69,748 --- $69,748
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2020 --- --- $549,937 --- $549,937
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 Ph1 --- --- $627,823 --- $627,823
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 Ph2 --- --- $150,017 --- $150,017
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 Ph3B --- --- $924,960 --- $924,960
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2007 --- --- --- $2,192 $2,192
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016A --- --- --- $674,175 $674,175
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016B --- --- --- $1,238 $1,238
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017A --- --- --- ($223,367) ($223,367)
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017B --- --- --- $2 $2
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2020 --- --- --- $196 $196
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph1 --- --- --- ($286,281) ($286,281)
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph2 --- --- --- $721,520 $721,520
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph3B --- --- --- $5 $5
Unassigned $448,802 $141,267 --- --- $590,069

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $503,806 $149,286 $4,249,802 $1,547,163 $6,450,058

Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet

December 31, 2022

Governmental Fund Types

Six Mile Creek

2



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22  THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $1,041,265 $297,620 $297,620 $0
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $326,312 $201,825 $201,825 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $2,457 $2,457
Rental Income $0 $0 $2,050 $2,050
Interest $0 $0 $677 $677

   
TOTAL  REVENUES $1,367,577 $499,445 $504,628 $5,184

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisors Fees $12,000 $3,000 $1,800 $1,200
FICA Expense $918 $230 $138 $92
Engineering Fees $16,000 $4,000 $1,873 $2,128
Arbitrage $4,200 $600 $600 $0
Trustee Fees $30,170 $7,273 $7,273 $0
Dissemination $7,500 $1,875 $1,875 $0
Attorney Fees $30,000 $7,500 $4,998 $2,502
Annual Audit $6,100 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Administration $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $0
Management Fees $38,000 $9,500 $9,500 ($0)
Information Technology $1,300 $325 $325 $0
Website Administration $800 $200 $200 ($0)
Telephone $750 $188 $245 ($57)
Postage $1,500 $375 $783 ($408)
Insurance $7,725 $7,725 $6,918 $807
Printing & Binding $2,500 $625 $443 $183
Travel Per Diem $250 $63 $0 $63
Legal Advertising $5,000 $1,250 $8,363 ($7,113)
Meeting Room Fees $6,750 $1,688 $875 $813
Bank Fees $1,500 $375 $0 $375
Other Current Charges $300 $75 $44 $31
Office Supplies $350 $88 $25 $62
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $181,288 $54,628 $53,951 $676

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE:
Property Insurance $31,735 $31,735 $28,984 $2,751
Electric $60,000 $15,000 $16,356 ($1,356)
Water & Sewer $8,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000
Landscape Maintenance $300,000 $75,000 $57,455 $17,545
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $105,000 $26,250 $0 $26,250
Landscape Contingency $80,000 $20,000 $16,390 $3,610
Irrigation Maintenance $30,000 $7,500 $14,584 ($7,084)
Lake Maintenance $40,000 $10,000 $5,025 $4,975
Lake Contingency $7,500 $1,875 $0 $1,875
Security Patrol $55,000 $13,750 $7,748 $6,003
Street Sweeping $8,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000
General Maintenance $15,000 $3,750 $6,507 ($2,757)
Dog Park - General Maintenance $5,000 $1,250 $412 $838
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $5,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250

TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE $750,235 $211,360 $153,461 $57,899

December 31, 2022

3



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22  THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities
     Telephone $7,500 $1,875 $646 $1,229
     Electric $20,000 $5,000 $3,839 $1,161
     Water/Irrigation $45,000 $11,250 $9,899 $1,351
     Cable $5,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250
     Gas $1,250 $313 $155 $157
     Trash Removal $3,000 $750 $732 $18
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $1,100 $275 $105 $170
     Access Cards $1,000 $250 $0 $250
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $43,680 $10,920 $6,720 $4,200
     Amenity Staff - Rentals $600 $150 $530 ($380)
     Landscape Contingency $3,041 $760 $735 $25
     Field Management/Administrative $59,104 $14,776 $9,851 $4,925
     Pool Maintenance $23,900 $5,975 $4,725 $1,250
     Pool Repairs $10,000 $2,500 $4,911 ($2,411)
     Janitorial Services $18,500 $4,625 $4,625 ($0)
     Janitorial Supplies $5,500 $1,375 $559 $816
     Facility Maintenance $25,000 $6,250 $2,424 $3,826
     Fitness Equipment Lease $48,000 $12,000 $469 $11,531
     Pest Control $2,200 $550 $270 $280
Pool Permits $1,000 $250 $0 $250
Maintenance Reserves $10,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500
New Capital Projects $25,000 $6,250 $0 $6,250
Special Events $10,000 $2,500 $3,363 ($863)
Holiday Decorations $10,856 $10,856 $8,008 $2,848
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $3,500 $875 $497 $378
Operating Supplies $10,000 $2,500 $848 $1,652
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $1,700 $425 $0 $425
Contingency $5,000 $1,250 $703 $547
Operating Reserves $35,623 $8,906 $0 $8,906

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $436,054 $117,156 $64,613 $52,542

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,367,577 $383,143 $272,025 $111,118

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $232,603

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $216,199

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $448,802

December 31, 2022

4



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $74,339 $223,281 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $297,620
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $0 $201,825 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $201,825
Special Assessments - Lot Closings $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $813 $0 $1,644 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,457
Rental Income $250 $650 $1,150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,050
Interest $300 $96 $280 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $677

Total Revenues $1,363 $276,910 $226,355 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $504,628

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $800 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,800
FICA Expense $61 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $138
Engineering Fees $1,873 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,873
Arbitrage $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Trustee Fees $0 $0 $7,273 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,273
Dissemination $625 $625 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,875
Attorney Fees $2,672 $2,327 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,998
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Administration $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
Management Fees $3,167 $3,167 $3,167 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,500
Information Technology $108 $108 $108 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $325
Website Administration $67 $67 $67 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200
Telephone $91 $101 $53 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $245
Postage $297 $143 $343 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $783
Insurance $6,918 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,918
Printing & Binding $167 $162 $114 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $443
Travel Per Diem $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Legal Advertising $8,363 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,363
Meeting Room Fee $438 $438 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $875
Bank Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Current Charges $0 $44 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $44
Office Supplies $6 $15 $4 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $33,326 $8,272 $12,354 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53,951

Operation & Maintenance
Property Insurance $28,984 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,984
Electric $5,189 $5,379 $5,788 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,356
Water & Sewer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $19,152 $19,152 $19,152 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57,455
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Contingency $9,160 $6,050 $1,179 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,390
Irrigation Maintenance $0 $0 $14,584 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,584
Lake Maintenance $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,025
Lake Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security Patrol $4,425 $1,045 $2,278 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,748
Street Sweeping $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
General Maintenance $0 $2,312 $4,195 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,507
Dog Park - General Maintenance $0 $206 $206 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $412
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Operation & Maintenance $68,585 $35,819 $49,057 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $153,461

5



Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone $217 $215 $215 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $646
     Electric $1,219 $1,240 $1,380 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,839
     Water/Irrigation $2,486 $3,692 $3,721 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,899
     Gas $31 $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $155
     Trash Removal $244 $244 $244 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $732
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $35 $35 $35 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $105
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $3,360 $3,360 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,720
     Amenity Staff - Rentals $215 $199 $115 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $530
     Landscape Contingency $245 $245 $245 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $735
     Field Management/Administrative $4,925 $4,925 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,851
     Pool Maintenance $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,725
     Pool Repairs $778 $350 $3,783 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,911
     Janitorial Services $1,542 $1,542 $1,542 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,625
     Janitorial Supplies $231 $328 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $559
     Facility Maintenance $2,333 $91 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,424
     Fitness Equipment Lease $469 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $469
     Pest Control $0 $0 $270 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $270
Pool Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $1,140 $1,690 $533 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,363
Holiday Decorations $8,008 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,008
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $497 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $497
Operating Supplies $632 $128 $88 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $848
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Contingency $500 $204 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $703

Total Amenity Center $30,680 $20,188 $13,745 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $64,613

Total Expenditures $132,590 $64,279 $75,156 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $272,025

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($131,227) $212,631 $151,199 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $232,603

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

6



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Reverie Fund (East Parcel)
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22  THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $198,000 $133,366 $133,366 $0

 Developer Contributions $482,300 $120,575 $0 ($120,575)
Interest $0 $0 $38 $38
Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $375 $375

   
TOTAL  REVENUES $680,300 $253,941 $133,779 $387,721

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE
Contingency $600 $150 $8 $142

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $600 $150 $8 $142

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities
     Telephone $6,000 $1,500 $209 $1,291
     Electric $16,000 $4,000 $543 $3,457
     Water/Irrigation $32,000 $8,000 $1,564 $6,436
     Cable $3,500 $875 $0 $875
     Gas $12,500 $3,125 $693 $2,432
     Trash Removal $2,500 $625 $0 $625
Security
     Security Monitoring $5,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250
     Access Cards $5,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $16,000 $4,000 $0 $4,000
     Field Management/Administrative $16,000 $4,000 $0 $4,000
     Pool Attendants $16,000 $4,000 $0 $4,000
     Pool Maintenance $30,000 $7,500 $0 $7,500
     Pool Repair $5,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250
     Janitorial Services $18,500 $4,625 $0 $4,625
     Janitorial Supplies $5,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250
     Facility Repairs/Maintenance $25,000 $6,250 $0 $6,250
     Fitness Equipment Lease $48,000 $12,000 $0 $12,000
     Landscape Maintenance $46,900 $11,725 $17,150 ($5,425)
     Landscape Seasonal $20,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000
     Landscape Contingency $8,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000
     Pest Control $2,200 $550 $0 $550
Pool Permits $1,000 $250 $0 $250
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $1,250 $3,153 ($1,903)
Special Events $5,000 $1,250 $916 $334
Holiday Decorations $5,000 $5,000 $5,082 ($82)

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $355,100 $92,525 $29,310 $63,215

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
Landscape Maintenance $150,000 $37,500 $0 $37,500
Landscape Contingency $20,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000
Landscape Mulch & Flowers $45,000 $11,250 $0 $11,250
Lake Maintenance $12,000 $3,000 $0 $3,000
Lake Contingency $5,000 $1,250
Grounds Maintenance $10,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500
Pump Repairs $3,000 $750 $0 $750
Streetlight Repairs $10,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500
Irrigation Repairs $15,000 $3,750 $605 $3,145
Field Operations Management $9,600 $2,400 $0 $2,400
Routine Road Cleaning $5,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250
Dog Park Maintenance $3,000 $750 $309 $441
Pavilion Park Maintenance $10,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500
Entry Gate(s) Access Control & Monitoring $22,000 $5,500 $7,765 ($2,265)
Miscellaneous $5,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250

TOTAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $324,600 $81,150 $8,679 $0

Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $680,300 $173,825 $37,997 $135,828

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $95,782

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $45,485

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $141,267

December 31, 2022

7



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Reverie Fund (East Parcel)

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Assessments $0 $113,961 $19,406 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $133,366
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest $0 $1 $36 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $38
Miscellaneous Income $250 $0 $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $375

Total Revenues $250 $113,962 $19,567 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $133,779

Expenditures:

Administrative
Contingency $8 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8

Total Administrative $8 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8

Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone $70 $70 $70 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $209
     Electric $281 $262 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $543
     Water/Irrigation $515 $522 $528 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,564
     Cable $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Gas $0 $693 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $693
     Trash Removal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security
     Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Field Management/Administrative $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Attendants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Janitorial Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Janitorial Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Facility Repairs/Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Fitness Equipment Lease $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Landscape Maintenance $5,717 $5,717 $5,717 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,150
     Landscape Seasonal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Landscape Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pest Control $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pool Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $500 $735 $1,919 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,153
Special Events $916 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $916
Holiday Decorations $5,082 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,082

Total Amenity Center $13,079 $7,997 $8,233 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,310

Grounds Maintenance
Landscape Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Mulch & Flowers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Lake Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Lake Contingency
Grounds Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pump Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $605 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $605
Field Operations Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Routine Road Cleaning $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dog Park Maintenance $103 $103 $103 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $309
Pavilion Park Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Entry Gate(s) Access Control & Monitoring $2,472 $2,592 $2,702 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,765
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Grounds Maintenance $3,180 $2,695 $2,805 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,679

Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $16,267 $10,692 $11,038 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $37,997

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($16,017) $103,270 $8,529 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $95,782

8



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $132 $132

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $132 $132

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2007
Debt Service Obligation $0 $0 $0 $0

 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $132

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Debt Service Costs $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $132

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $25,445

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $25,577

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Reserve $25,577  
$25,577  

December 31, 2022

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

9



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $214,408 $61,282 $61,282 $0
Interest Income $250 $63 $1,481 $1,418

TOTAL REVENUES $214,658 $61,344 $62,763 $338,765

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015
Interest Expense - 11/1 $56,688 $56,688 $56,688 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $95,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $56,688 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $208,375 $56,688 $56,688 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $6,283 $6,075

Fund Balance - Beginning $88,768 $251,108

Fund Balance - Ending $95,051 $257,184

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2015
Reserve $159,188  
Revenue $97,714
Prepayment $282

$257,184  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

December 31, 2022

10



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $444,917 $126,220 $126,220 $0
Interest Income $25 $6 $3,104 $3,098

TOTAL REVENUES $444,942 $126,226 $129,324 $3,098

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016A
Special Call - 11/1 $40,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 11/1 $161,916 $161,916 $161,916 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $110,000 $110,000 $110,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $159,303 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $471,219 $271,916 $271,916 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($26,277) ($142,592)

Fund Balance - Beginning $364,532 $813,052

Fund Balance - Ending $338,255 $670,460

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016A
Reserve $441,950  
Revenue $227,860
Prepayment $650

$670,460  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

December 31, 2022

11



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $53,169 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $268 $268

TOTAL REVENUES $53,169 $0 $268 $268

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $26,584 $26,584 $26,584 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $26,584 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $53,169 $26,584 $26,584 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($26,316)

Fund Balance - Beginning $26,585 $83,657

Fund Balance - Ending $26,585 $57,340

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016B
Reserve $53,169  
Revenue $2,110
Prepayment $2,060
Optional Redemption $2

$57,340  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

December 31, 2022

12



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $704,394 $198,748 $198,748 $0
Interest Income $50 $13 $4,334 $4,322

TOTAL REVENUES $704,444 $198,760 $203,082 $4,322

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $254,434 $254,434 $254,434 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $190,000 $190,000 $190,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $250,991 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $695,425 $444,434 $444,434 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $9,019 ($241,352)

Fund Balance - Beginning $448,785 $1,158,108

Fund Balance - Ending $457,804 $916,756

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017A
Reserve $701,088  
Revenue $214,966
Interest $2
Prepayment $700

$916,756  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

December 31, 2022

13



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $20,063 $0 $0 $0
Assessments - Lot Closings $0 $0 $44,457 $44,457
Assessments - Prepayment $0 $0 $12,478 $12,478
Interest $0 $0 $226 $226

TOTAL REVENUES $20,063 $0 $57,161 $57,161

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017B
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $55,000 ($55,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $10,031 $10,031 $7,891 $2,140
Interest Expense - 05/1 $10,031 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $20,063 $10,031 $62,891 ($52,860)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $1 ($5,731)

Fund Balance - Beginning $10,305 $75,478

Fund Balance - Ending $10,306 $69,748

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017B
Reserve $11,837  
Revenue $1,044
Interest $93
Prepayment $56,774

$69,748  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

December 31, 2022

14



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $414,875 $118,644 $118,644 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $2,620 $2,620

TOTAL REVENUES $414,875 $118,644 $121,264 $2,620

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020
Interest Expense - 11/1 $138,797 $138,797 $138,797 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $135,000 $135,000 $135,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $136,688 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $410,484 $273,797 $273,797 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $4,391 ($152,533)

Fund Balance - Beginning $282,995 $702,471

Fund Balance - Ending $287,386 $549,937

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2020
Reserve $414,875  
Revenue $135,062

$549,937  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

December 31, 2022

15



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $566,300 $55,389 $55,389 $0
Interest $0 $0 $2,975 $2,975

TOTAL REVENUES $566,300 $55,389 $58,363 $2,975

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $178,213 $178,213 $178,213 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $210,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $178,213 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $566,425 $178,213 $178,213 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($125) ($119,849)

Fund Balance - Beginning $180,734 $747,672

Fund Balance - Ending $180,609 $627,823

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2021 AA3 PH1
Reserve $566,450  
Revenue $61,373

$627,823  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
December 31, 2022

Assessment Area 3 Phase 1

16



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $149,100 $0 $0 $0
Interest $0 $0 $780 $780

TOTAL REVENUES $149,100 $0 $780 $780

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $47,378 $47,378 $47,378 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $50,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $47,378 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $144,755 $47,378 $47,378 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $4,345 ($46,597)

Fund Balance - Beginning $47,384 $196,615

Fund Balance - Ending $51,729 $150,017

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2021 AA3 PH2
Reserve $149,750  
Revenue $104
Capitalized Interest $164

$150,017  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
December 31, 2022

Assessment Area 3 Phase 2

17



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $460,875 $460,875 $460,875 $0
Interest $0 $0 $2,785 $2,785

TOTAL REVENUES $460,875 $460,875 $463,660 $2,785

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $147,938 $147,938 $147,938 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $165,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $147,938 $0 $0 $0
Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $460,875 $147,938 $147,938 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $315,722

Fund Balance - Beginning $147,963 $609,238

Fund Balance - Ending $147,963 $924,960

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B
Reserve $460,875  
Revenue $463,572
Capitalized Interest $513

$924,960  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
December 31, 2022

Assessment Area 2 Phase 3B

18



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Developer Contributions/Due to Developer

Funding Prepare Check# Received Payment Total General Capital 2017 Capital 2020 Capital 2021 PH1 Capital 2021 PH2 Capital Over and
Request Date Date Amount Funding Fund (Due to (Due to (Due to & 3B (Due to (Due to (short)

# Request Portion (FY23) Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) Balance Due

1 10/8/21 WIRE 11/17/21 $52,473.46 $52,473.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2020 10/29/21 WIRE 11/23/21 $789,634.53 $789,634.53 $0.00 $0.00 $789,634.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1-2017NW 11/15/21 VOID VOID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-2020 11/15/21 WIRE 121/21 $14,948.00 $14,948.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,948.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-CS 11/15/21 WIRE 11/23/21 $35,584.97 $35,584.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,584.97 $0.00

2-2017NW 11/25/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $162,698.80 $162,698.80 $0.00 $162,698.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2020 11/25/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $175,836.84 $175,836.84 $0.00 $0.00 $175,836.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4-2020 11/25/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $2,635.00 $2,635.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,635.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-CS 12/8/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $64,923.00 $64,923.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,923.00 $0.00

3-2017NW 12/20/21 WIRE 2/14/22 $1,792.50 $1,792.50 $0.00 $1,792.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5-2020 1/31/22 WIRE 2/14/22 $179,979.16 $179,979.16 $0.00 $0.00 $179,979.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-CS 1/31/22 WIRE 2/14/22 $42,066.89 $42,066.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,066.89 $0.00

5-CS 3/21/22 WIRE 
12/1/2021, 2/14/22 

& 4/28/22 $138,419.23 $138,419.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $138,419.23 $0.00 *
6-2020 3/21/22 WIRE 2/14/22 $1,486.78 $1,486.78 $0.00 $0.00 $1,486.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 *
6-CS 3/31/22 WIRE 4/13/22 $11,300.00 $11,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,300.00 $0.00

1-2021 3/31/22 WIRE 4/28/22 $179,639.14 $179,639.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $179,639.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7-CS 4/13/22 WIRE 5/6/22 $67,561.50 $67,561.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,561.50 $0.00

2-2021 4/13/22 WIRE 5/6/22 $431,723.46 $431,723.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $431,723.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2021 5/10/22 WIRE 5/17/22 $1,424,223.39 $1,424,223.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,424,223.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8-CS 5/12/22 WIRE 5/31/22 $69,225.64 $69,225.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $69,225.64 $0.00

4-2017NW 5/17/22 WIRE 5/31/22 $313,111.89 $313,111.89 $0.00 $313,111.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4-2021 6/1/22 WIRE 6/29/22 $1,352,446.62 $1,352,446.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,352,446.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5-2021 6/15/22 WIRE 6/29/22 $351,030.34 $351,030.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $351,030.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7-2020 6/15/22 WIRE 6/29/22 $16,330.00 $16,330.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,330.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9-CS 6/15/22 WIRE 6/29/22 $49,209.50 $49,209.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49,209.50 $0.00

10-CS 7/20/22 WIRE 8/16/22 $31,040.38 $31,040.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,040.38 $0.00
6-2021 7/20/22 WIRE 8/23/22 $1,157,787.65 $1,157,787.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,157,787.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
11-CS 8/10/22 WIRE 8/31/22 $184,200.25 $184,200.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $184,200.25 $0.00
7-2021 8/10/22 WIRE 8/31/22 $886,950.07 $886,950.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $886,950.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2021 8/10/22 WIRE 8/31/22 $856,392.56 $856,392.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $856,392.56 $0.00 $0.00
2-2021 9/14/22 WIRE 9/27/22 $1,645,696.33 $1,645,696.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,645,696.33 $0.00 $0.00
8-2021 9/14/22 WIRE 9/27/22 $972,287.05 $972,287.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $972,287.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12-CS 9/14/22 WIRE 9/27/22 $42,728.85 $42,728.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,728.85 $0.00
13-CS 10/13/22 WIRE 11/1/22 $18,812.15 $18,812.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,812.15 $0.00
8-2020 10/13/22 WIRE 11/1/22 $852.80 $852.80 $0.00 $0.00 $852.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9-2021 10/13/22 WIRE 11/1/22 $1,024,140.28 $1,024,140.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,024,140.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2021 10/12/22 WIRE 11/1/22 $1,269,316.21 $1,269,316.21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,269,316.21 $0.00 $0.00
1-2020 11/15/22 WIRE 11/30/22 $3,545.00 $3,545.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,545.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1-2021 PH1 11/15/22 WIRE 11/30/22 $905,076.52 $905,076.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $905,076.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2021 PH3B 11/15/22 WIRES 11/30 & 12/22 $1,259,786.83 $1,259,786.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,259,786.83 $0.00 $0.00

1-CS 12/15/22 WIRE 12/22/22 $44,190.82 $44,190.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,190.82 $0.00
2-2020 12/15/22 WIRE 12/22/22 $190.00 $190.00 $0.00 $0.00 $190.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2-2021 PH1 1215/22 $143,825.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $143,825.01 $0.00 $0.00 ($143,825.01)
2-2021 PH3B 12/15/22 WIRE 12/22/22 $1,101,545.33 $1,101,545.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,101,545.33 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00

Due to Developer $17,332,819.72 $17,476,644.73 $0.00 $477,603.19 $1,185,438.11 $8,829,129.53 $6,132,737.26 $799,263.18 ($143,825.01)

Total Developer Contributions FY23 $0.00

*Reallocate funds from 12/1/21 & 2/14/22 wire

19



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $11 $11

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $11 $11

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $11

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $11

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2,180

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2,192
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2,192  
$2,192

December 31, 2022

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

21



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $22,511 $22,511
Interest Income $0 $0 $2,868 $2,868

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $25,379 $25,379

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $25,379

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $25,379

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $648,796

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $674,175
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $670,978
Due from General Fund $4,153
Due to Capital Projects Series 2017A ($956)

$674,175

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

December 31, 2022

22



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $5 $5

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $5 $5

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $5

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $5

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $1,232

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1,238
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $1,238
$1,238

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

December 31, 2022

23



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $4 $4

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $4 $4

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction NW Parcel $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $4

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $4

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 ($223,371)

Fund Balance - Ending $0 ($223,367)
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $0
Construction - NW Parcel $911
Due from Capital Projects Series 2016A $956
Due from General Fund $1,000
Contracts Payable ($226,234)

($223,367)

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

December 31, 2022

24



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2
$2

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

December 31, 2022

25



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $3,735 $3,735
Interest $0 $0 $12 $12

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $3,747 $3,747

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $3,735 ($3,735)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $3,735 ($3,735)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $12

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $12

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $183

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $196
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $196
$196

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

December 31, 2022

26



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $1,048,902 $1,048,902
Interest $0 $0 $1 $1

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1,048,902 $1,048,902

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $1,048,902 ($1,048,902)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $1,048,902 ($1,048,902)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $1

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $1

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 ($286,282)

Fund Balance - Ending $0 ($286,281)
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $189
Due from Developer $143,825
Contracts Payable ($430,295)

($286,281)

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
December 31, 2022

Assessment Area 3 Phase 1

27



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $5,898 $5,898

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $5,898 $5,898

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $549,420 ($549,420)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $549,420 ($549,420)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($543,522)

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($543,522)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $1,265,042

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $721,520
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $721,520
$721,520

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
December 31, 2022

Assessment Area 3 Phase 2

28



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $2,359,520 $2,359,520
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $2,359,520 $2,359,520

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $2,359,520 ($2,359,520)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $2,359,520 ($2,359,520)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $5

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $5
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $5
$5

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021
Assessment Area 2 Phase 3B

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
December 31, 2022

29



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

10/25/21 275A Six Mile Creek CDD Repayment for Nitelites Invoice #60835 5,333.00$          
10/25/21 276A Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-20-284396D - Trailmark Phase 6 Mailbox 11,601.00$        
12/30/21 277A Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement - FPL Streetlight Relocation - Bill # 1800263636 525.63$             
12/30/21 278A Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2016-323-8 - Phase 4 Set Permanent Control Points 2,000.00$          
3/25/22 279A Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Payment #7712-1 - Trailmark East Phases 4, 5 & 8 - Overlay & Repair 365,066.40$      
6/7/02 280A Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #1 - Trialmark East Phase 4B Repairs - Feb. 2022 70,423.00$        
6/7/22 281A Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement - Adkins Electric Invoice #G21658-01 850.00$             

7/20/22 282A Vice Painting LLC Invoice #241-01 - Pressure Washing & Painting Services 4,895.00$          
9/26/22 283A Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Retainage 2 - Trailmark East Phases 4, 5 & 8 Overlay & Repair 40,562.93$        

TOTAL 501,256.96$      

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest 2.72$                 

10/27/21 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 595341 Utility Reimbursement 129,777.27$      
11/1/21 Interest 2.75$                 
12/1/21 Interest 3.06$                 
1/3/22 Interest 3.16$                 
2/1/22 Interest 3.15$                 
3/1/22 Interest 2.79$                 

3/11/22 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 598201 Utility Reimbursement 122,129.38$      
4/1/22 Interest 1.95$                 
5/2/22 Interest 2.05$                 

5/17/22 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 600754 Utility Reimbursement 40,709.80$        
6/1/22 Interest 2.20$                 

6/28/22 Transfer from Cost of Issuance 1,339.38$          
7/1/22 Interest 1.98$                 

7/18/22 Transfer from Cost of Issuance 0.01$                 
8/1/22 Interest 1.97$                 

8/31/22 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 603478 Utility Reimbursement 221,161.23$      
9/1/22 Interest 314.64$             
9/1/22 Interest 0.95$                 

TOTAL 515,460.44$      

631,395.85$      
515,460.44$      

(501,256.96)$    

645,599.33$      

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 837.61$             
11/1/22 Interest 977.52$             

11/18/22 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk #606458 Utility Reimbursement 22,510.70$        
12/1/22 Interest 1,053.22$          

TOTAL 25,379.05$        

645,599.33$      
25,379.05$        

-$                  

670,978.38$      

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 12/31/22

Requisitions Paid thru 12/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 9/30/22

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

30



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  
3/1/22 Interest -$                  
4/1/22 Interest -$                  
5/2/22 Interest -$                  
6/1/22 Interest -$                  

6/28/22 Transfer from Cost of Issuance 1,230.44$          
7/1/22 Interest -$                  
8/1/22 Interest 0.01$                 
9/1/22 Interest 0.81$                 

TOTAL 1,231.26$          

1.20$                 
1,231.26$          

-$                  

1,232.46$          

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 1.52$                 
11/1/22 Interest 1.87$                 
12/1/22 Interest 1.98$                 

TOTAL 5.37$                 

1,232.46$          
5.37$                 
-$                  

1,237.83$          

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 12/31/22

Requisitions Paid thru 12/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 9/30/22

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

31



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  
3/1/22 Interest -$                  
4/1/22 Interest -$                  
5/1/22 Interest -$                  
6/1/22 Interest -$                  
7/1/22 Interest -$                  
8/1/22 Interest -$                  
9/1/22 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

0.23$                 
-$                  
-$                  

0.23$                 

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest -$                  
11/1/22 Interest -$                  
12/1/22 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

0.23$                 
-$                  
-$                  

0.23$                 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 12/31/22

Requisitions Paid thru 12/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 9/30/22

32



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

12/1/21 46 - VOID Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-20-284396-1 - Trailmark Phase 6 Mailbox 6 - Oct.21 -$                  
12/15/21 47 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #12 & 13RET - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & Lot 4D Lot Refill - Oct.21 162,698.80$      
2/14/22 48 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2021-889 - Phase 6 Benchmark Information - Oct.21 1,792.50$          
5/31/22 49 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #1 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 Tree Removal Lot Fill - Apr.22 281,800.70$      
5/31/22 50 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 Tree Removal Lot Fill - Apr.22 31,311.19$        

TOTAL 477,603.19$      

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #1-2017NW - VOID -$                  

12/15/21 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #2-2017NW 162,698.80$      
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  

2/14/22 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #3-2017NW 1,792.50$          
3/1/22 Interest -$                  
4/1/22 Interest -$                  
5/2/22 Interest -$                  

5/31/22 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #4-2017NW 313,111.89$      
6/1/22 Interest -$                  
7/1/22 Interest -$                  
8/1/22 Interest -$                  
9/1/22 Interest 0.60$                 

TOTAL 477,603.79$      

906.03$             
477,603.79$      

(477,603.19)$    

906.63$             

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 1.12$                 
11/1/22 Interest 1.37$                 
12/1/22 Interest 1.46$                 

TOTAL 3.95$                 

906.63$             
3.95$                 
-$                  

910.58$             

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 12/31/22

Requisitions Paid thru 12/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A-NW Parcel

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 9/30/22

33



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

2/14/22 48 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2021-889 - Phase 6 Benchmark Information - Oct.21 1,792.50$          

TOTAL 1,792.50$          

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  

2/14/22 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #3-2017NW 1,792.50$          
3/1/22 Interest -$                  
4/1/22 Interest -$                  
5/2/22 Interest -$                  
6/1/22 Interest -$                  
7/1/22 Interest -$                  
8/1/22 Interest -$                  
9/1/22 Interest -$                  

TOTAL 1,792.50$          

1.88$                 
1,792.50$          

(1,792.50)$        

1.88$                 

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest -$                  
11/1/22 Interest -$                  
12/1/22 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.88$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.88$                 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 12/31/22

Requisitions Paid thru 12/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2017B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 9/30/22

34



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

10/13/22 160 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #204199 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - July 2022 2,562.50$          
10/21/22 161 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #204589 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - August 2022 3,137.50$          
11/1/22 162 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #204589 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - September 2022 852.80$             

11/30/22 163 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #204589 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - October 2022 3,545.00$          
12/22/22 164 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #206026 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - November 2022 190.00$             

TOTAL 10,287.80$        

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 7.25$                 
11/1/22 Interest 4.80$                 
11/1/22 Wire FY22 Funding Request #8-2020 852.80$             

11/30/22 Wire FY23 Funding Request #1-2020 3,545.00$          
12/1/22 Interest 0.31$                 

12/22/22 Wire FY23 Funding Request #2-2020 190.00$             

TOTAL 4,600.16$          

5,883.35$          
4,600.16$          

(10,287.80)$      

195.71$             

Requisitions Paid thru 12/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2020
Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 12/31/22

35



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

11/1/22 155 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #19 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - August 2022 77,456.60$          
11/1/22 156 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #204584 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - August 2022 3,418.83$            
11/1/22 157 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205174 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - September 2022 6,880.90$            
11/1/22 158 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #204588 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) - August 2022 8,199.57$            
11/1/22 159 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205177 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) - September 2022 12,930.84$          
11/1/22 160 Gemini Engineering & Sciences, Inc. Invoice #21018-4 - Trailmark Phase 9 CLOMR-F - September 2022 900.00$               
11/1/22 161 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #20 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - September 2022 123,851.63$        
11/1/22 162 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Application #10 - Trailmark Phase 11A & 11B Site Work & Utilities - September 2022 790,501.91$        

11/30/22 163 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - October 2022 69,339.00$          
11/30/22 164 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205605 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - October 2022 3,939.41$            
11/30/22 165 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205609 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) - October 2022 17,940.26$          
11/30/22 166 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Application #11 - Trailmark Phase 11A & 11B Site Work & Utilities - October 2022 778,839.96$        
11/30/22 167 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #21 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - October 2022 35,017.89$          

TOTAL 1,929,216.80$     

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 0.23$                   
11/1/22 Interest 0.28$                   
11/1/22 Wire FY22 Funding Request #9-2021 AA3 PH1 1,024,140.28$     

11/30/22 Wire FY23 Funding Request #1-2021 AA3 PH1 905,076.52$        
12/1/22 Interest 0.30$                   

TOTAL 1,929,217.61$     

187.90$               
1,929,217.61$     

(1,929,216.80)$   

188.71$               

Requisitions Paid thru 12/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 3, Phase 1

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 12/31/22

36



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

10/21/22 31 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203180 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - May 2022 3,628.00$          
10/21/22 32 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203513 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - Jul.22 6,012.50$          
10/21/22 33 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205180 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - Sept.22 11,078.50$        
10/21/22 34 Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #5 - Trailmark Phase 10 - Sept.22 190,688.62$      
11/17/22 35 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205614 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - Oct.22 4,564.98$          
11/17/22 36 Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #6 - Trailmark Phase 10 - Oct.22 280,662.27$      
12/16/22 37 Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #7 - Trailmark Phase 10 - Nov.22 262,912.68$      
12/16/22 38 Kutak Rock, LLP Invoice #3141715-18323-2 - Project Construction - Oct.22 630.50$             
12/16/22 39 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2022-335-2 - Phase 10 FPL Easements & Release Areas - Nov.22 650.00$             

TOTAL 760,828.05$      

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 1,956.90$          
11/1/22 Interest 2,120.90$          
12/1/22 Interest 1,820.62$          

TOTAL 5,898.42$          

1,476,449.16$   
5,898.42$          

(760,828.05)$    

721,519.53$      

Requisitions Paid thru 12/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 3, Phase 2

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 12/31/22

37



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

11/1/22 75 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #8940 - Trailmark Amenity Expansion - May 2022 3,380.00$          
11/1/22 76 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #204889 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - September 2022 921.25$             
11/1/22 77 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #204585 - Trailmark Amenity Center PH2 (WA#55) - August 2022 17,559.50$        
11/1/22 78 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205175 - Trailmark Amenity Center PH2 (WA#55) - September 2022 11,806.76$        
11/1/22 79 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205178 - Trailmark East Parcel 2 CEI (WA#61) - September 2022 14,674.49$        
11/1/22 80 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9112 - Reverie @ Trailmark - September 2022 3,925.15$          
11/1/22 81 Besch & Smith Civil Group Application #10 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - September 2022 467,055.85$      
11/1/22 82 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #11 - Reverie Amenity @ Trailmark - September 2022 749,993.21$      

11/30/22 83 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9155 - Trailmark Amenity Expansion - October 2022 900.00$             
11/30/22 84 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9095 - Trailmark Amenity Expansion - September 2022 2,550.00$          
11/30/22 85 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9126 - Reverie at Trailmark - October 2022 3,909.38$          
11/30/22 86 Micamy Design Studio Invoice #F21-041.1-03 - Reverie at Trailmark Amenity FF&E - October 2022 58,514.94$        
11/30/22 87 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #12 - Reverie Amenity @ Trailmark - October 2022 411,909.04$      
11/30/22 88 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205606 - Trailmark Amenity Center PH2 (WA#55) - October 2022 2,470.00$          
11/30/22 89 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205611 - Trailmark East Parcel 2 CEI (WA#61) - October 2022 5,989.53$          
11/30/22 90 Besch & Smith Civil Group Application #11 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - October 2022 773,543.94$      
12/22/22 91 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206025 - Trailmark East Parcel PH2 CEI (WA#61) - November 2022 11,299.47$        
12/22/22 92 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #13 - Reverie Amenity @ Trailmark - November 2022 331,005.16$      
12/22/22 93 Besch & Smith Civil Group Application #12 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - November 2022 709,265.97$      
12/22/22 94 Tison Sound & Security, Inc. Invoice #RT-WAPS - Reverie Amenity Sound & Security 7,970.50$          
12/22/22 95 Tison Sound & Security, Inc. Invoice #RT-103 - Reverie Amenity Sound & Security 33,078.66$        
12/22/22 96 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9200 - Reverie at Trailmark - October 2022 6,812.36$          
12/22/22 97 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9223 - Reverie at Trailmark - November 2022 2,851.25$          
12/22/22 18 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200900 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - December 2022 (738.04)$           

TOTAL 3,630,648.37$   

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 0.01$                 
11/1/22 Interest 0.01$                 
11/1/22 Wire FY22 Funding Request #3-2021 (AA3 PH3B) 1,269,316.21$   

11/30/22 Wire FY23 Funding Request #1-2021 (AA3 PH3B) 1,259,786.83$   
12/1/22 Interest 0.01$                 

12/22/22 Wire FY23 Funding Request #2-2021 (AA3 PH3B) 1,101,545.33$   

TOTAL 3,630,648.40$   

4.82$                 
3,630,648.40$   

(3,630,648.37)$ 

4.85$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 12/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 12/31/22

38



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



GROSS ASSESSMENTS 3,289,438$       1,204,035$             228,094$          469,798$          739,752$          441,600$          206,160$          
NET ASSESSMENTS 3,092,072$       1,131,793$             214,408$          441,610$          695,367$          415,104$          193,790$          

O&M - GENERAL 2015 2016A 2017A 2020 2021 PH1
DATE GROSS ASSESSMENTS DISCOUNTS/ COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET AMOUNT & REVERIE FUNDS DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE TOTAL

RECEIVED DIST. RECEIVED PENALTIES PAID INCOME RECEIVED 36.60% 6.93% 14.28% 22.49% 13.42% 6.27% 100%

11/2/22 1 8,344.56$                      438.07$        158.13$           -$                    7,748.36$         2,836.14$               537.28$            1,106.62$         1,742.50$         1,040.20$         485.62$            7,748.36$         
11/17/22 2 91,376.98$                    3,643.77$     1,754.66$        -$                    85,978.55$       31,470.78$             5,961.86$         12,279.46$       19,335.45$       11,542.44$       5,388.56$         85,978.55$       
11/29/22 3 135,011.61$                  5,400.48$     2,592.22$        -$                    127,018.91$     46,492.80$             8,807.65$         18,140.85$       28,564.89$       17,052.02$       7,960.70$         127,018.91$     
12/12/22 4 287,342.88$                  11,493.69$   5,516.98$        -$                    270,332.21$     98,949.84$             18,745.18$       38,608.86$       60,794.18$       36,291.52$       16,942.62$       270,332.21$     
12/15/22 5 417,355.98$                  16,652.18$   8,014.08$        -$                    392,689.72$     143,736.43$           27,229.61$       56,083.97$       88,310.79$       52,717.75$       24,611.18$       392,689.72$     

-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  

TOTALS 939,432.01$                  37,628.19$   18,036.07$      -$                    883,767.75$     323,485.99$           61,281.58$       126,219.75$     198,747.83$     118,643.92$     55,388.68$       883,767.75$     

LENNAR HOMES LLC $97,113.16 $33,300.00 $63,813.16

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES
 RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2021 PH1
11/15/22 10/15/22 1914261 8,325.00$            8,325.00$         8,325.00$               -$                 

1/1/23 8,325.00$            -$                 -$                        -$                 
4/1/23 52,994.21$          -$                 -$                        -$                 
7/1/23 8,325.00$            -$                 -$                        -$                 

9/30/23 19,143.95$          -$                 -$                        -$                 
97,113.16$          8,325.00$         8,325.00$               -$                 

DFC REVERIE. LLC $761,875.00 $193,500.00 $107,500.00 $460,875.00

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL REVERIE SERIES
 RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND FUND 2021 PH3B

11/4/22 10/15/22 12014822 75,250.00$          75,250.00$       48,375.00$             26,875.00$       -$                 
11/4/22 1/1/23 12014822 75,250.00$          75,250.00$       48,375.00$             26,875.00$       -$                 
11/4/22 4/1/23 12014822 397,862.50$        397,862.50$     48,375.00$             26,875.00$       322,612.50$     
11/4/22 7/1/23 12014822 75,250.00$          75,250.00$       48,375.00$             26,875.00$       -$                 
11/4/22 9/30/23 12014822 138,262.50$        138,262.50$     -$                        -$                 138,262.50$     

761,875.00$        761,875.00$     193,500.00$           107,500.00$     460,875.00$     

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC $564,871.88 $99,512.30 $7,417.62 $308,841.96 $149,100.00

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES SERIES SERIES
 RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2017AB 2021 PH1 2021 PH2

10/15/22 24,878.07$          -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 
1/1/23 24,878.07$          -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 
4/1/23 348,404.49$        -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 
7/1/23 24,878.09$          -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 

9/30/23 141,833.16$        -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 
564,871.88$        -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 

SIX MILE CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS - FY2023

TAX COLLECTOR

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS

20



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 11/1/22 4233-4240 571,787.27$                      

11/2/22 4241-4251 5,137.00$                          
11/8/22 4252-4260 479,190.27$                      
11/16/22 4261-4266 12,900.43$                        
11/23/22 4267-4268 19,757.75$                        
11/30/22 4269-4276 2,168,408.35$                   
12/13/22 4277-4295 48,824.75$                        
12/20/22 4296-4304 29,712.36$                        
12/22/22 4305-4310 815,659.03$                      
12/27/22 4311-4316 24,991.82$                        

4,176,369.03$                   

Reverie Fund
11/2/22 64-67 7,070.59$                          
11/16/22 68 280.78$                             
11/23/22 69 2,471.62$                          
12/13/22 70-76 8,270.90$                          
12/20/22 77-78 4,510.13$                          
12/27/22 79 528.35$                             

23,132.37$                        

Payroll November 2022
Darren Glynn 50135 184.70$                             
Gregg Kern 50136 184.70$                             

Michael Taylor 50137 184.70$                             
Robert Weatherly 50138 184.70$                             

Wendy Hartley 50139 184.70$                             
923.50$                             

4,200,424.90$           

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

November 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/11/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/01/22 00031 10/19/22 101922UC 202210 320-53800-52000                                     *              469.18
LESSOR UCC FEE-OCTOBER 22

MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                  469.18 004233
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/01/22 00073 9/30/22 APP#10   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *          467,055.85

TRAILMARK EAST PARCEL PH2
BESCH AND SMITH CIVIL GROUP, INC.                             467,055.85 004234

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/01/22 00156 5/23/22 8940     202211 300-13100-10100                                     *            3,380.00

TRAILMARK AMENITY EXP MAY
9/15/22 9112     202211 300-13100-10100                                     *            3,925.15

REVERIE AT TRAILMARK SEP
BASHAM & LUCAS DESIGN GROUP INC                                 7,305.15 004235

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/01/22 00079 9/30/22 2022-671 202211 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,000.00

TRLMRK PH12 MAP & EASMENT
CLARY & ASSOCIATES, INC.                                        2,000.00 004236

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/01/22 00022 9/02/22 204584   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *            3,418.83

PH 9A/9B/9C CEI SVC WA#53
9/02/22 204585   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *           17,559.50

TRLMK AMNTY CTR PH2 WA#55
9/02/22 204588   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *            8,199.57

TRAILMARK PH11 CEI(WA#63)
10/05/22 204889   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *              921.25

MASTER SITE PLAN(WA#51)
10/06/22 204956   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *            8,847.75

EAST PARCEL PH3 (WA#59)
10/06/22 204971   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *              462.90

TRLMK PH12 CNST DOC WA#49
10/10/22 205174   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *            6,880.90

PH 9A/9B/9C CEI SVC WA#53
10/10/22 205175   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *           11,806.76

TRLMK AMNTY CTR PH2 WA#55
10/10/22 205177   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *           12,930.84

TRAILMARK PH11 CEI(WA#63)
10/10/22 205178   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *           14,674.49

TRLMRK EAST PARCEL 2 CEI
10/10/22 205179   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *              852.80

TRLMK EAS.PARCEL PH1 AMNT
10/11/22 205237   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,995.00

TRLMK EAST PARCEL PH3 DOC
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                    88,550.59 004237

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/01/22 00174 9/30/22 39057    202211 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,705.00

EAST PARCEL 2/3 CE PH12
ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE SOLUTIONS                                2,705.00 004238

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/11/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/01/22 00198 9/19/22 21018-4  202211 300-13100-10100                                     *              900.00
TRAILMARK PH9 CLOMR-F SEP

GEMINI ENGINEERING & SCIENCES, INC                                900.00 004239
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/01/22 00181 9/30/22 3112206  202211 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,801.50

PROJ.CONSTRUCTION AUG22
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,801.50 004240

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/22 00139 10/27/22 AE102722 202210 320-53800-34500                                     *              275.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 10/27/22
10/27/22 AE102722 202210 320-53800-34500                                     V              275.00-

SECURITY SRVCS - 10/27/22
ADAM EMINISOR                                                        .00 004241

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/22 00008 10/03/22 87000    202210 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE-FY23
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY                                175.00 004242

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/22 00162 11/01/22 2211     202211 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT NOV22
DOODY DADDY                                                       206.00 004243

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/22 00173 11/01/22 1506     202210 320-53800-12300                                     *              215.05

RENTAL MONITORING OCT22
ELITE AMENITIES NE FLORIDA LLC                                    215.05 004244

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/22 00066 10/25/22 28597    202210 320-53800-47400                                     *              150.00

PREVENTATIVE MAINT OCT22
10/25/22 28624    202210 320-53800-47400                                     *              347.00

RPLC CBLE CAL GYM LAT/ROW
ALWAYS IMPROVING LLC                                              497.00 004245

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/22 00181 10/31/22 3126890  202209 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,223.50

MTG/AGDA/AMNTY EXP/LIC.AG
10/31/22 3126893  202209 310-51300-31500                                     *              425.50

PRP ASMT EXP.PARCEL/LEVY
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,649.00 004246

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/22 00201 10/17/22 4672     202208 320-53800-46100                                     *              215.00

RPLC LNDSCPE LGHT BREAKER
KAD ELECTRIC COMPANY INC                                          215.00 004247

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/22 00039 11/01/22 6880B    202211 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,675.00

MTHLY LAKE SERVICES NOV22
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              1,675.00 004248

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/11/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/02/22 00084 11/01/22 22-45744 202211 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95
MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR NOV

SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 004249
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/22 00196 10/27/22 SE102722 202210 320-53800-34500                                     *              220.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 10/26/22
SAMANTHA ENGLISH                                                  220.00 004250

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/22 00021 10/25/22 6709563  202210 310-51300-32300                                     *              250.00

TRUSTEE FEES-SER.2017A&B
US BANK                                                           250.00 004251

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/22 00139 11/04/22 AE110422 202211 320-53800-34500                                     *              275.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 11/04/22
11/04/22 AE110422 202211 320-53800-34500                                     V              275.00-

SECURITY SRVCS - 11/04/22
ADAM EMINISOR                                                        .00 004252

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/22 00118 11/01/22 17337987 202211 330-53800-46600                                     *              245.16

MTHLY LAWN TREATMNT-NOV22
BUG OUT SERVICE, LLC                                              245.16 004253

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/22 00141 10/31/22 OCT2022- 202210 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,575.00

MTHLY POOL SERVICE OCT22
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        1,575.00 004254

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/22 00022 11/02/22 205412   202210 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,872.50

GEN.CONSLT.ENG.SRV(WA#68)
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     1,872.50 004255

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/22 00005 11/02/22 35324-12 202210 320-53800-43000                                     *              103.87

596 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
11/02/22 52068-78 202210 330-53800-43000                                     *               61.46

801 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
11/02/22 57119-05 202210 320-53800-43000                                     *               31.36

170 RED TWIG WAY - OCT22
11/02/22 62363-50 202210 320-53800-43000                                     *            4,535.42

000 PACETTI RD - OCT22
11/02/22 65107-18 202210 320-53800-43000                                     *               25.80

975 TRAILMARK DR #IRRG
11/02/22 68881-76 202210 320-53800-43000                                     *              139.91

990 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
11/02/22 88213-81 202210 320-53800-43000                                     *               31.73

1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS OCT
11/02/22 96815-95 202210 320-53800-43000                                     *               28.73

2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/11/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/02/22 96904-98 202210 330-53800-43000                                     *            1,157.48
805 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY

11/03/22 93295-44 202210 320-53800-43000                                     *              265.62
404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           6,381.38 004256
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/22 00001 11/01/22 163      202211 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,166.67

MANAGEMENT FEES NOV22
11/01/22 163      202211 310-51300-35200                                     *               66.67

WEBSITE ADMIN NOV22
11/01/22 163      202211 310-51300-35100                                     *              108.33

INFORMATION TECH NOV22
11/01/22 163      202211 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

DISSEMINATION FEE NOV22
11/01/22 163      202211 310-51300-51000                                     *               15.36

OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/22 163      202211 310-51300-42000                                     *              142.73

POSTAGE
11/01/22 163      202211 310-51300-42500                                     *              161.70

COPIES
11/01/22 163      202211 310-51300-41000                                     *              101.05

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,387.51 004257

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/22 00104 11/01/22 002-22-3 202211 320-53800-46100                                     *            2,312.05

RPLC 3SIGN POST/SIGN&POST
ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC DBA                                      2,312.05 004258

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/22 00028 11/01/22 150      202211 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,541.67

JANITORIAL SERVICES NOV22
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                              1,541.67 004259

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/22 00055 11/04/22 11042022 202211 300-20700-10900                                     *          460,875.00

FY23 DIR.ASMT SER2021 AA2
SIX MILE CREEK CDD C/O USBANK                                 460,875.00 004260

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00139 10/31/22 AE103122 202210 320-53800-34500                                     *              275.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 10/31/22
10/31/22 AE103122 202210 320-53800-34500                                     V              275.00-

SECURITY SRVCS - 10/31/22
ADAM EMINISOR                                                        .00 004261

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00170 10/25/22 8143076  202210 320-53800-46600                                     *              420.00

RMV FALLEN PINE-DOG PARK
10/26/22 8150003  202210 320-53800-46600                                     *            3,857.50

RMV STORM DEBRIS/BLWN PRP
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             4,277.50 004262

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/11/23          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/16/22 00005 11/07/22 18745-94 202210 320-53800-43000                                     *               26.11
2282 TRAILMARK DR #LS OCT

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                              26.11 004263
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00098 11/15/22 51252    202211 300-15500-10000                                     *              437.50

ROOM RENTAL 12/21/22
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                    437.50 004264

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00004 10/31/22 5014870  202210 310-51300-48000                                     *            3,916.80

NOT.PUB.HEAR ASMT 11/16
10/31/22 5014870  202210 310-51300-48000                                     *            3,916.80

NOT.PUB.HEAR ASMT PAGE 2
10/31/22 5014870  202210 310-51300-48000                                     *              229.84

RFP PH3 EAST PARCEL CONST
10/31/22 5014870  202210 310-51300-48000                                     *               65.28

NOT.OF MEETING 10/19/22
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS, LLC                                        8,128.72 004265

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00034 11/04/22 21101409 202210 330-53800-43200                                     *               30.60

801 TRAILMARK DR - OCT22
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   30.60 004266

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/22 00170 11/01/22 8147845  202211 320-53800-46200                                     *           19,151.83

LANDSCAPE SERVICES NOV22
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            19,151.83 004267

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/22 00028 11/18/22 152      202210 320-53800-46900                                     *              230.70

MULTIFOLD TWL/TRASH/PAPER
11/18/22 152      202210 320-53800-47500                                     *              137.04

PICK UP SUPPLIES OCT22
11/18/22 152      202210 320-53800-47200                                     *              238.18

ADDITIONAL CLEANING/SPPLY
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                                605.92 004268

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/22 00073 10/31/22 APP#11   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *          773,543.94

TRAILAMRK EAST PARCEL 2
BESCH AND SMITH CIVIL GROUP, INC.                             773,543.94 004269

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/22 00156 9/15/22 9095     202211 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,550.00

TRAILMARK AMENITY EXP SEP
10/18/22 9126     202211 300-13100-10100                                     *            3,909.38

REVERIE @ TRAILMARK OCT22
10/25/22 9155     202211 300-13100-10100                                     *              900.00

TRAILMARK AMENITY EXP OCT
BASHAM & LUCAS DESIGN GROUP INC                                 7,359.38 004270

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/11/23          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/30/22 00157 10/31/22 APP#12   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *          411,909.04
REVERIE AMENITY @ TRAILMK

CARLTON CONSTRUCTION INC                                      411,909.04 004271
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/22 00022 11/07/22 205605   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *            3,939.41

PH9A,9B&9C CEI SVC(WA#53)
11/07/22 205606   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,470.00

TRAILMARK AMENITY CTR PH2
11/07/22 205609   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *           17,940.26

TRAILMARK PH11 CEI(WA#63)
11/07/22 205611   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *            5,989.53

TRAILMARK EAST PARCEL PH2
11/07/22 205612   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *            3,545.00

TRAILMARK EAST PARCEL PH1
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                    33,884.20 004272

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/22 00185 10/25/22 APP#11   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *          778,839.96

TRAILMARK PH11A&11B SITE
JAX UTILITIES MANAGEMENT INC                                  778,839.96 004273

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/22 00202 10/20/22 F21-041. 202211 300-13100-10100                                     *           58,514.94

REVERIE TRAILMARK AMENITY
MICAMY DESIGN STUDIO                                           58,514.94 004274

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/22 00164 11/03/22 APP#2    202211 300-13100-10100                                     *           69,339.00

TRAILMARK PH9A,9B&9C OCT
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                               69,339.00 004275

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/22 00144 10/26/22 APP#21   202211 300-13100-10100                                     *           35,017.89

TRAILMARK PH9A,9B&9C OCT
VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.                             35,017.89 004276

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00139 10/19/22 AE101922 202210 320-53800-34500                                     *              275.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 10/19/22
10/27/22 AE102722 202210 320-53800-34500                                     *              275.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 10/27/22
10/31/22 AE103122 202210 320-53800-34500                                     *              275.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 10/31/22
11/04/22 AE110422 202211 320-53800-34500                                     *              275.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 11/04/22
11/16/22 AE111622 202211 320-53800-34500                                     *              275.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 11/16/22
11/29/22 AE112922 202211 320-53800-34500                                     *              275.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 11/29/22
12/08/22 AE120822 202212 320-53800-34500                                     *              220.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 12/08/22
ADAM EMINISOR                                                   1,870.00 004277

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/11/23          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/13/22 00118 12/01/22 17508813 202212 330-53800-46600                                     *              245.16
MTHLY LAWN TREATMNT-DEC22

BUG OUT SERVICE, LLC                                              245.16 004278
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00170 11/23/22 8175294  202211 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,260.00

BACK CREEK-RMV ROOTED OAK
11/29/22 8193914  202211 320-53800-46600                                     *            4,790.00

STORM CLEAN-RMV 8 PINES
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             6,050.00 004279

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00141 11/30/22 NOV22-26 202211 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,575.00

MTHLY POOL SERVICES NOV22
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        1,575.00 004280

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00162 12/01/22 2212     202212 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT DEC22
DOODY DADDY                                                       206.00 004281

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00033 10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202210 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,925.37

MANAGEMENT FEES OCT22
10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202210 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,360.00

ONSITE PERSONNEL OCT22
10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202210 320-53800-47200                                     *              350.00

EARTH KINSHIP-OWL WALK
10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202210 300-20700-10800                                     *              425.00

ENTERTAINMENT-CAROLER DEP
10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202210 300-20700-10800                                     *              200.00

DJ INTELLIGENCE-DJ DEPOSI
10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202210 300-20700-10800                                     *              291.00

VENMO-JASON C-HYPNOTIST
10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202210 320-53800-46000                                     *              249.00

ROTO ROOTER-DRAIN CLEAN
10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202210 320-53800-46000                                     *               81.49

AMAZON-NYLON FLAG/WTR SEN
10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202210 320-53800-46000                                     *              665.00

WILSON-HVAC SVC CALL/PUMP
10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202210 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,200.00

COOPER ELECTRIC-RMV FANS
10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202210 320-53800-51000                                     *               27.68

AMAZON-BATTERY/LT CANDLES
10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202210 320-53800-51000                                     *              200.00

CHRIS HERRICK MAGIC-SHOW
10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202210 320-53800-51000                                     *                7.16

AMAZON-POLAR EXPRESS MOV.
10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202210 320-53800-51000                                     *              322.78

AMAZON-LGHT/SNOW/DECOR

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/11/23          PAGE   8
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202210 320-53800-47200                                     *              206.43
AMAZON-BALLOON/CONFETTI

10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202210 320-53800-49100                                     *              492.35
AMEX PROCESSING FEE-OCT22

10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202210 320-53800-49100                                     *                7.37
PBLX PROCESSING FEE-OCT22

10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202209 300-20700-10800                                     *              103.00
LETS CHEESE-DEPOSIT 10/09

10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202209 300-20700-10800                                     *              439.31
POSH EVENTS-CHIAVARI RENT

10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202209 330-53800-46501                                     *               74.89
PINCH PENNY-SOD.HYPOCHLOR

10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202209 330-53800-46501                                     *               17.15
PINCH PENNY-SOD.HYPOCHLOR

10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202209 320-53800-46000                                     *               11.79
HOME DEPOT-PENNZOIL PUMP

10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202209 320-53800-46000                                     *               77.37
ACADEMY-PLASTIC/NYLON/TAY

10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202209 320-53800-46000                                     *                4.10
DOLLAR GEN-PAINT BRUSH

10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202209 320-53800-51000                                     *              103.56
AMAZON-BEANBAG/SACK/DECOR

10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202209 320-53800-51000                                     *               10.62
AMAZON-HALLOWEEN PROPS

10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202209 320-53800-51000                                     *              134.69
AMAZON-RING TOSS/GLOWSTCK

10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202209 320-53800-51000                                     *               38.33
AMAZON-ADJ.PEDESTAL POSTR

10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202209 320-53800-47200                                     *               73.69
PUBLIX-GRAPES/PLATTER/TRY

10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202208 300-20700-10800                                     *              115.88
PUBLIX-TEA/CASHEW/PEPPERO

10/30/22 SMCCDD10 202208 300-20700-10800                                     *              118.59
PUBLIX-GRAPE/FLTWR/PANCAK

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                            14,333.60 004284
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00005 12/02/22 35324-12 202211 320-53800-43000                                     *               89.39

596 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
12/02/22 52068-78 202211 330-53800-43000                                     *               62.38

801 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
12/02/22 57119-05 202211 320-53800-43000                                     *               33.12

170 RED TWIG WAY - NOV22
12/02/22 62363-50 202211 320-53800-43000                                     *            4,535.42

000 PACETTI RD - NOV22
12/02/22 65107-18 202211 320-53800-43000                                     *               25.80

975 TRAILMARK DR #IRR NOV

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/11/23          PAGE   9
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/02/22 68881-76 202211 320-53800-43000                                     *               27.11
990 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP

12/02/22 88213-81 202211 320-53800-43000                                     *               33.07
1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS NOV

12/02/22 96815-95 202211 320-53800-43000                                     *               29.66
2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY

12/02/22 96904-98 202211 330-53800-43000                                     *            1,177.66
805 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY

12/05/22 93295-44 202211 320-53800-43000                                     *              265.95
404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP

12/07/22 18745-94 202211 320-53800-43000                                     *              339.53
2282 TRAILMARK DR #LS NOV

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           6,619.09 004285
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00001 12/01/22 164      202212 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,166.67

MANAGEMENT FEES DEC22
12/01/22 164      202212 310-51300-35200                                     *               66.67

WEBSITE ADMIN DEC22
12/01/22 164      202212 310-51300-35100                                     *              108.33

INFORMATION TECH DEC22
12/01/22 164      202212 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

DISSEMINATION FEE DEC22
12/01/22 164      202212 310-51300-51000                                     *                3.88

OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/01/22 164      202212 310-51300-42000                                     *               64.02

POSTAGE
12/01/22 164      202212 310-51300-42500                                     *              113.55

COPIES
12/01/22 164      202212 310-51300-41000                                     *               53.13

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,201.25 004286

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00152 11/30/22 91934711 202211 310-51300-49100                                     *               16.99

DESK SIGN-BARARA BLAND
11/30/22 91934711 202211 310-51300-49100                                     *               16.99

DESK SIGN-MICHELLE SUTTON
11/30/22 91934711 202211 310-51300-49100                                     *                9.76

SHIPPING & HANDLING
HC BRANDS                                                          43.74 004287

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00181 11/30/22 3141712  202210 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,671.50

REV.AMNTY GUIDLINE/LGHT
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,671.50 004288

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00028 12/01/22 151      202212 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,541.67

JANITORIAL SERVICES DEC22
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                              1,541.67 004289

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/11/23          PAGE  10
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/13/22 00137 11/30/22 RN113022 202211 320-53800-34500                                     *              110.00
SECURITY SRVCS - 11/28/22

11/30/22 RN113022 202211 320-53800-34500                                     *              110.00
SECURITY SRVCS - 11/29/22

ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             220.00 004290
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00024 11/19/22 556887-1 202211 330-53800-43100                                     *            3,654.77

805 TRAILMARK DR - NOV22
11/19/22 556887-1 202211 330-53800-43100                                     *               37.49

295 BACK CREEK DR - NOV22
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   3,692.26 004291

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00039 12/01/22 6998B    202212 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,675.00

MTHLY LAKE SERVICES DEC22
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              1,675.00 004292

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00084 12/01/22 22-46182 202212 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR DEC
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 004293

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00034 12/07/22 21101409 202211 330-53800-43200                                     *               62.61

801 TRAILMARK DR - NOV22
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   62.61 004294

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00128 12/05/22 600148   202212 330-53800-46501                                     *            3,782.92

RPR PUMP HEAD/MOTOR/SEAL
VAK PAK, INC.                                                   3,782.92 004295

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/22 00139 12/16/22 AE121622 202212 320-53800-34500                                     *              220.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 12/16/22
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     220.00 004296

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/22 00170 12/01/22 8190474  202212 320-53800-46200                                     *           19,151.83

LANDSCAPE SERVICES DEC22
12/19/22 8212224  202212 320-53800-46300                                     *            6,639.08

RPLC STARTER W/ VFD DRIVE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            25,790.91 004297

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/22 00042 12/14/22 121422   202212 310-51300-42000                                     *              279.21

2022 POSTAGE REIMB.
DENNIS W. HOLLINGSWORTH, CFC                                      279.21 004298

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/22 00038 12/08/22 753636ES 202211 330-53800-43200                                     *               62.17

GAS CHARGE 11/07-12/06/22
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                62.17 004299

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/11/23          PAGE  11
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/20/22 00026 12/15/22 23367    202212 310-51300-31400                                     *              600.00
FY23 ARBITRAGE SER.2017

GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                                 600.00 004300
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/22 00185 12/06/22 221276L  202212 320-53800-46100                                     *              250.00

145 CLARYS RUN-ASPHLT PCH
12/06/22 221276L  202212 320-53800-46100                                     *              250.00

571 WEATHERED EDGE DR-PCH
12/06/22 221276L  202212 320-53800-46100                                     *              250.00

TRAILMARK DR ENT-ASPHLT P
12/06/22 221276L  202212 320-53800-46100                                     *              250.00

279 PEPPER PIKE WAY-PATCH
12/06/22 221276L  202212 320-53800-46100                                     *              250.00

125 CLARYS RUN-ASPHLT PCH
12/06/22 221276L  202212 320-53800-46100                                     *              250.00

82 TOPIARY AVE-ASPHLT PCH
JAX UTILITIES MANAGEMENT INC                                    1,500.00 004301

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/22 00028 12/09/22 153      202211 320-53800-47500                                     *               91.36

PICKED UP SPPLIES NOV22
12/09/22 153      202211 320-53800-46900                                     *              328.31

GYM WIPES/TOWEL/PT/SOAP
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                                419.67 004302

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/22 00137 12/19/22 RN121922 202212 320-53800-34500                                     *              220.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 12/06/22
12/19/22 RN121922 202212 320-53800-34500                                     *              330.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 12/19/22
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             550.00 004303

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/22 00117 10/18/22 23356176 202210 330-53800-51000                                     *               74.36

COLORED INKCART HP952 CMY
11/15/22 23423808 202211 330-53800-51000                                     *              127.61

COLORED/BLACK INKCART
12/12/22 23484490 202212 320-53800-51000                                     *               88.43

COLORED INKCART HP952 CMY
W.B. MASON CO.,INC.                                               290.40 004304

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/22 00073 11/30/22 APP#12   202212 300-13100-10100                                     *          709,265.97

TRAILMARK EAST PARCEL PH2
BESCH AND SMITH CIVIL GROUP, INC.                             709,265.97 004305

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/22 00156 11/18/22 9200     202212 300-13100-10100                                     *            6,812.36

REVERIE TRAILMARK OCT22
12/14/22 9223     202212 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,851.25

REVERIE TRAILMARK NOV22
BASHAM & LUCAS DESIGN GROUP INC                                 9,663.61 004306

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/11/23          PAGE  12
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/22/22 00079 11/30/22 2022-868 202212 300-13100-10100                                     *              350.00
MAPS OF PH2 CONSERVE EASE

CLARY & ASSOCIATES, INC.                                          350.00 004307
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/22 00022 11/02/22 205375   202212 300-13100-10100                                     *            6,201.48

EAST PARCEL PHASE3(WA#59)
11/02/22 205376   202212 300-13100-10100                                     *           12,732.08

PHASE 13 CNSTRCT DOC WA60
11/07/22 205615   202212 300-13100-10100                                     *              602.50

TRAILMARK PH12 CONST.SVC
11/07/22 205617   202212 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,520.00

TRAILMARK EAST PARCEL PH3
11/07/22 205618   202212 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,821.50

TRAILMARK PH12 CEI(WA#70)
11/30/22 205816   202212 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,435.26

EAST PARCEL PHASE3(WA#59)
12/01/22 205872   202212 300-13100-10100                                     *           12,882.50

PH13 CONSTR.DOC (WA#60)
12/05/22 206025   202212 300-13100-10100                                     *           11,299.47

TRAILMARK EAST PARCEL PH2
12/05/22 206026   202212 300-13100-10100                                     *              190.00

TRAILMARK EAST PH1 AMNTY
12/05/22 206029   202212 300-13100-10100                                     *              522.50

TRAILMARK EAST PH3 CON.SV
12/05/22 206030   202212 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,690.00

TRAILMARK PH12 CEI(WA#70)
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                    51,897.29 004308

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/22 00181 10/31/22 3126891  202209 300-13100-10100                                     *            3,433.00

PROJECT CONSTRUCT SEP22
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,433.00 004309

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/22 00203 11/02/22 RT-WAPS  202212 300-13100-10100                                     *            7,970.50

REVERIE AMNTY SOUND SCRTY
11/02/22 RT103    202212 300-13100-10100                                     *           33,078.66

REVERIE AMNTY SOUND SCRTY
TISON SOUND & SECURITY INC                                     41,049.16 004310

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/27/22 00170 12/20/22 8213383  202212 320-53800-46300                                     *            7,945.00

RPLC DOWNED VFD W/ DANFOS
12/21/22 8215045  202212 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,179.42

STAKE LEANING PINE TREE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             9,124.42 004311

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/27/22 00033 11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202211 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,925.37

MANAGEMENT FEES NOV22

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/11/23          PAGE  13
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202211 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,360.00
ONSITE PERSONNEL NOV22

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202211 320-53800-47200                                     *              500.00
REAL SOUTH SANTA-SANTA

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202211 320-53800-47200                                     *              465.75
PRGRESS.ENT-BALLOON ART

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202211 320-53800-47200                                     *              465.75
PRGRESS.ENT-FACE PAINTER

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202211 320-53800-47200                                     *               37.61
FIVE BELOW-BOWL/FRDG/BRD

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202211 320-53800-47200                                     *              134.00
WALMART-BOWL/APPLE CIDER

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202211 320-53800-47200                                     *               69.08
AMAZON-LED TREE/BACKDROP

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202211 320-53800-47200                                     *               18.08
AMAZON-CHOCOLATE/GAME

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202211 320-53800-49100                                     *              187.53
AMEX PROCESSING FEE NOV22

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202211 320-53800-49100                                     *               16.03
PBLX PROCESSING FEE NOV22

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202210 300-13100-10400                                     *              500.00
COOPER ELECTRIC-RPLC LGHT

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202210 320-53800-47200                                     *                6.38
AMAZON-DOUBLE SIDED TAPE

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202210 320-53800-47200                                     *                9.99
AMAZON-HALLOWEEN SPRINKLE

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202210 320-53800-47200                                     *               38.62
AMAZON-24PCK POPCORN BAG

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202210 320-53800-47200                                     *               49.21
AMAZON-FISH LINE/LED/BAG

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202210 320-53800-47200                                     *               80.81
AMAZON-TACKLE BAG/JELLY

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202210 320-53800-47200                                     *               53.20
PUBLIX-BALLOON BOUQUET/IC

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202210 320-53800-47200                                     *                1.60
PUBLIX-SMALL BALLOON BOUQ

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202210 320-53800-47200                                     *              105.45
PUBLIX-PARTYMIX/CANDY/DRK

11/29/22 SMCCDD11 202212 320-53800-47200                                     *              532.50
RENELITA-SANTA PHOTOGRPHR

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                            11,556.96 004313
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/27/22 00173 12/21/22 1515     202211 320-53800-12300                                     *              199.31

RENTAL MONITORING NOV22
12/21/22 1515A    202212 320-53800-12300                                     *              115.40

RENTAL MONITORING DEC22
ELITE AMENITIES NE FLORIDA LLC                                    314.71 004314

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/11/23          PAGE  14
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/27/22 00024 12/19/22 556887-1 202212 330-53800-43100                                     *            3,683.24
805 TRAILMARK DR - DEC22

12/19/22 556887-1 202212 330-53800-43100                                     *               37.49
295 BACK CREEK DR - DEC22

ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   3,720.73 004315
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/27/22 00204 12/20/22 WS122022 202212 320-53800-34500                                     *              275.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 12/20/22
WALKER LEE SIMS                                                   275.00 004316

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A              4,176,369.03

TOTAL FOR REGISTER            4,176,369.03

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/11/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       REVERIE

BANK B REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/02/22 00002 11/01/22 2211-RT  202211 340-53800-47700                                     *              103.00
REV-PET STATION MNT NOV22

DOODY DADDY                                                       103.00 000064
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/22 00004 10/21/22 720862   202210 340-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT OCT22
10/21/22 720862A  202211 340-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT NOV22
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                                400.00 000065

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/22 00005 10/19/22 556887-1 202210 340-53800-43100                                     *              514.56

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - OCT22
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                     514.56 000066

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/22 00003 10/31/22 18806    202210 340-53800-46200                                     *            5,716.76

LANDSCAPE MAINT OCT22
10/31/22 18807    202207 340-53800-46200                                     *              112.09

LANDSCAPE MAINT JUL22 ADJ
10/31/22 18807A   202208 340-53800-46200                                     *              112.09

LANDSCAPE MAINT AUG22 ADJ
10/31/22 18807B   202209 340-53800-46200                                     *              112.09

LANDSCAPE MAINT SEP22 ADJ
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                6,053.03 000067

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00001 11/04/22 04551-38 202210 340-53800-43000                                     *               98.19

16 DAYBREAK DR - OCT22
11/04/22 23340-53 202210 340-53800-43000                                     *              130.85

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-OCT22
11/04/22 72968-38 202210 340-53800-43000                                     *               25.94

18 WOODWIND CT - OCT22
11/04/22 97807-53 202210 340-53800-43000                                     *               25.80

82 BERRY BLOSSOM WAY
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                             280.78 000068

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/22 00004 11/01/22 721335   202211 300-15500-10000                                     *            2,471.62

ALARM MONITOR SRVC DEC22
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              2,471.62 000069

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00002 12/01/22 2212-RT  202212 340-53800-47700                                     *              103.00

REV-PET STATION MNT DEC22
DOODY DADDY                                                       103.00 000070

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00004 11/22/22 721858   202211 340-53800-34500                                     *              120.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT NOV22
11/22/22 721858A  202212 340-53800-34500                                     *              120.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT DEC22
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                                240.00 000071

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/11/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       REVERIE

BANK B REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/13/22 00001 12/06/22 04551-38 202211 340-53800-43000                                     *               67.15
16 DAYBREAK DR - NOV22

12/06/22 23340-53 202211 340-53800-43000                                     *              142.34
255 RUSTIC MILL DR-NOV22

12/06/22 72968-38 202211 340-53800-43000                                     *               26.03
18 WOODWIND CT - NOV22

12/06/22 97807-53 202211 340-53800-43000                                     *               26.22
82 BERRY BLOSSOM WAY NOV

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                             261.74 000072
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00006 11/21/22 002-22-3 202211 340-53800-46000                                     *              734.90

WOODWIND STOP SGN/ST.BLAE
ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC DBA                                        734.90 000073

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00005 11/19/22 556887-1 202211 340-53800-43100                                     *              521.57

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - NOV22
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                     521.57 000074

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00003 11/30/22 19065    202211 340-53800-46200                                     *            5,716.76

LANDSCAPE MAINT NOV22
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                5,716.76 000075

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00011 12/07/22 22100879 202211 340-53800-43200                                     *              147.93

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - CLBHS
12/07/22 22100879 202211 340-53800-43200                                     *              545.00

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - POOL
TECO PEOPLE GAS                                                   692.93 000076

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/22 00004 12/01/22 722342   202212 300-15500-10000                                     *            2,591.62

ALARM MONITOR SRVC JAN23
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              2,591.62 000077

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/22 00006 12/19/22 002-22-3 202212 340-53800-46000                                     *            1,918.51

RPR/RPLC 5 BLADE HOLDERS
ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC DBA                                      1,918.51 000078

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/27/22 00005 12/19/22 556887-1 202212 340-53800-43100                                     *              528.35

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - DEC22
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                     528.35 000079

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 23,132.37

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               23,132.37

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 


















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	Agenda
	III.   B.        Election of Officers, 2023-03 
	IV.       Approval of Minutes of the November 16, 2022 Meeting 
	VI.       Consideration of Invoice from Basham & Lucas Design Group for Reverie 
	IX.       Ratification of Lump Sum Relocation Agreement with FPL for TrailMark Phase 10 
	X. Ratification of Underground Electric Service Agreement with FPL for TrailMark Phase 10
	XII. B. Engineer Items
	XIV. A. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending December 31, 2022
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C. Check Register



